Parks and Recreation

PNV A WDNRE

10.

11.

i2.
13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
June 26", 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roli Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of April 24™, 2023 minutes

Approval of May 2023 Expenditures

Approval of jJune 2023 Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

New Business
a. Lynda Thayer to give update of Nature Center Progress
b. Band Shell Event Request — Tom Jacoby (Elvis Tribute)
¢. Evolution Golf event request.

Old Business
a. None

Reports

Parks Report: Attached

Sports Committee report: None

Concert Committee Report: 2023 Concert Flyers available.

Finance Committee Report: None

mo o w P

Commissioners:
Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommaodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 24 2023
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Blower, Sova, Rusch, Alworden, Hoffman, Branch
ABSENT: Aimar '

ALSO PRESENT: John Corriveau (Thomas Township Parks Director), Sue Prevost (Secretary),
and Lynda Thayer (Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve Coordinator).

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
April 24" 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order

Roll Calt

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of March 20%, 2023 minutes
Approval of Expenditures

Neon bk w N R

Pubfic Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. New Business
a.  Property owned by Wash World west of Nature Center possible purchase.
9. Old Business
a. None

l|jPage
Park Commission Minutes April 24" 2023



10. Reports

mon» @

DRAFT

Parks Report: Attached

Sports Committee report: None

Concert Committee Report: None

Finance Committee Report: None

Commissioners:

11. Other Business

12. Adjournment

Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to approve March 20t 2023 meeting

minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures as presented.

Motion carried unanimously.,

Public Comment: None
Public Hearing: None

New Business:

A. Parks Director Corriveau informed the Park Commission of the potential purchase of
land owned by Wash World. The parcel is .09 acre located west of the Nature Center
& Preserve. A pole barn would be built for the Nature Center. Once a signed offer is
received, The Spicer Group will survey the property and the land will be assessed.
Discussion followed regarding design and location of driveway.

10. Old Business: None

11. Reports:
A. Parks Report

2|Page

Roethke Park: Thirteen, dead Jack Pine trees were removed between the Depot
and the garage. A large Cottonwood tree was also taken down that was lifting
the concrete pad at Pavilion #1. Roof bids are due Friday, April 28%". Additional
topsoil work will need to be completed at the old waterfall site.

Park Commission Minutes April 24" 2023



DRAFT

e Roberts Park: Our Spring Soccer Program and Flag Football Programs have
begun and our first games will start on April 29™". We have thirty soccer teams
and twelve football teams this season. Maintenance crew has dragged the ball
diamonds, bases are out and the fields are fertilized. Crew will begin to remove
the outfield fences in preparation for the Rebel Co event this next week. The
construction for three new Sand Volleyball courts has started. Staffing shortages
for games is a concern and is the lowest in years.

e Community Park: Pickleball nets are up. Parks Director Corriveau is currently
fundraising an estimated $250,000 for six new Pickleball courts and one tennis
court to be built at Roberts Park.

e Day Park: None

e Sports & Programs: Registration for Day Camp and Swim Lessons are open.
Spring Soccer & Flag Football will start on April 29",

e Nature Center Preserve: Nature Center Coordinator Lynda Thayer presented an
update on construction of building and landscape. Electrician needs to complete
work by April 30%". New windows, drywall, metal & Dura-last roofing, furniture
and displays are all in progress. Plants and seeds are coming. The tree removal of
Siberian ElIm was completed by Monk’s Tree Service. A grand opening for the
Nature Center will be in two phases. Tentative dates for the preliminary/private
ribbon cutting ceremony will be on August 24" and a grand opening for public is
proposed for August 27", Parking is limited and a shuttle service will be
provided.

¢ Events: None

B. Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee report: None
D. Commissioners: None

O

12. Other Business: none

3|Page

t

Park Commission Minutes April 24 2023



DRAFT

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at
7:13p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, May 22" 2023 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.

Q

4| Page

5

Park Commission Minutes April 24'" 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 26, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of May 2023 Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $39,610.95 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration. ... . ... i e 18,822.61

Senior Citizens.........o.vviiieivie i, 159.40

S OCCRT. t  , 2,244.68

Youth Clinics.....oooviiiiiiii e 617.92
Basketball................ 595.89

ATCheTY .. 728.63
Operations and Maintenance..............coooeevinnnnn.. 13,796.28

Flag Football..............ooii 319.26

Nature Preserve/Center. ........ooooiiviiiiiiiiiniiiinnnnn 1,744.78

5 7 11 s U 581.50



98¢L9
ZzeL9
0€€LY
06¢LS
LEELY
0eeLe
LZELS
STELY
162L9
€82L9
€82L9
€82L9
£82L9
£82L9
€8¢L9
£8¢CL9
€8CLY
€82L9
€82L9
SCeLS

gTELS
SZELY

S2ELS
9TELS
GTELY
LTELS

SCELS

LOELS
rOELY
LBCLY
L8ZLY

SCELY
662L9
6629
8LZLY
8LZLY

IONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVHEE0 0LL 3dea 103 Tel0g

I ZATR AR AAN
F9T110688
€202 1Idd¥
796L8G
880€£TY

£20C Tr¥dvy
£20¢ TIdd¥
£¢0¢ TIy¥ay
£20¢ TI¥a¥y
6S€680LYT1LOT
€8E680LVTILOCZ
£96T9€EVZLS0C
026216%LZT0C
L2T96652590C
822966775902
§22966%2590¢
006FPPOLLOEOT
6LETVL0OCGC0Z
S8V09L60920C
£€20¢ 1Id¥day¥

S0TT6

€20¢ TI1¥dv¥

TI4dvY
TIddv
TIddY
TIddv

¥ 4034
€202
£20¢C
€202

SWYHD0¥d

€202 T1¥avY

£GLTIW OIYIDATI - ISVIT/SINIA ANV
TEINI TISHIA/SYO
FONYNIINIVR/SYIVIIT

OGVH3AATIS IITOMAZHD 2007 - dIVd3d
0¥ -~ (g¥ XdQ3T 00V ~ ONIAYd ITYHASY
FONUNILNIVW/SYIVdEd

¥S A¥T1d/XIWINOLS/TIOSAOL/ANYS TTIId
MO0HD/SAD/ATIOM HSYM/ LAV /NZWY/ANOD

FONUYNILNIVW/SYIVAad

917 »1 Q¥ XQC3T 00€ - TIIE ALITILA
9IT ¥1 LS NOO¥E SGL - T1id ALITILO
aY ¥IAIY S 00L - TIIE XIITILA

gy ¥ITIIW S GSp ~ TII9 AIITILN
700d - Q¥ AQQ3T 00b - TII€E ALITILO
ad Xaa3aT 00F - TIIE ALITILIN

gy AQQ3T 00€ - TIIE ALITIXN

a4 JOILY¥D GEG6 ~ TTIE ALITILION

LS NODvE GG - TII€ ALITIIN

ad ¥AdTTIW § 609 - TIIE ALITILIN

MO0HD/S39/ATYOM HSYM/IdY/NZWY/ANOD

XgaHOdY 89. 3deq 103 TeE30L
XIIHOEVY/NOISSES Q¥E
YMOOYD/S3D/ATHOM HSYM/LAY/NZWY/INOD
¥A0005 £9L 3dag 104 (R3IOL

MOOHD/SID/ATIOM HSYM/LdY/NZWY/INOD
SIYd - SUOUNS NOISSHONCD
Y00¥D/Sd9/ATd0M HSYM/LAY/NZKWY/ANOD
SQTIII ¥IDO0S5

SNEZILID ¥OINES g9. 3deg I04 Te10]

NO0Y¥D/SdD/ATHOM HSYM/ LAY /NZWY/ANOD

ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIOVA 96. 3dsg 704 Telol

€202 TI™dY
98911
¢6ST10IF
£€6G1013

€202 1Iddv
€20C A¥H
€202 AW¥H

€2/20/60 T1/90-02/50-£000

80°809'9

00°6¢ €2/20/60
9£°969 €2/20/50
66708 £2/20/60
9L°0b9 €2/20/50
00°06b'T £€2/20/60
S6°6¢ €2/20/60
LE'BER'T £2/20/50
60509 €2/20/50
18°6L2 £2/20/50
Lereee £2/20/50
b6 ¢8 €2/20/60
LTSY £2/20/60
p0°G8¢E £2/20/50
b9 90T £2/20/S0
62°9¢ €2/20/50
00°LST €2/20/50
20°6 €2/20/50
9¢° 8¢ €2/20/50
79°26 €2/20/50
81°0€1 £2/20/50
6L°95€E

09°GHT £2/20/50
617112 £€2/20/60
12°9€2'1

b6 66 €2/20/50
0% 9€b £2/20/50
0Z°L9 £2/20/S0
L9°CE9 €2/20/50
0% 6ST

0V’ 6ST €2/20/50
b8 LOT 6L

00°SL £2/20/50
p8-82€'CT €2/20/60
00°v9802 £Z/20/60
00°006°S¥ £€2/20/50
S$6°268°'C

00°GF €2/20/50
66" 1€ €2/20/50
PL STT €2/20/50
6C°LT

€6°289°2C

€2/20/50 1/90-0Z/50-£000

SEDIAYIS TYDHT

YA¥YN - ¥3INID JUNIYN - dFIS WOLSND
1D FUALYN - 06 YIWO0d - SINWHOVLLY
DANLYN -~ 0S¢ ¥dWOOHE - dLDY¥d LOYAWOD

NOILYMISININGY ZGL 3deg I04 TeloL

MOOYD/SA9/ATHOM HSYM/1dY/NZWY/INOD
d3d¥/ALTTIEYSIA/AATT
asay¥/ALITIEVSIA/3IIT

NOISIA/HIIVEH
NOISIA/HITYEH

0D

AOYINE SYIWASNOD
ONI X3M/AYMQI3ES
SEYOLS JSL
IITOUAZHD HEEUYO
LTYHISY YADTHA
STAOLS OS&

ONI LSEND INOLS
MNYE JLYLS

YINZY 3 LNINAINOI €3%H

00
0D
00
02
0D
[¢7]
02
02
0D
0D

TTIW

SEARNSNOD
SHEARNSNOD
SHARNSNOD
SYIANNSNOD
SYIRNSNOD
SHEWNSNOD
SYINNSNOD
SYIRNSNOD
SYEWNSNOD
SHAWNSNOD
ANVYE 3LYLS

ADYIANT
A99EANI
ADYANT
XOdaANTE
A99ENE
X9¥ENE
ADYENHE
ADYENT
ADYENI
AUENE

ONILLINY MYUNIDVYS
YNVE JLYLS

ANYE dIVLS

ANOYHONAS/ENTD S.WYS

JNYE HLYLS
SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS

ANVE FLVLS

LaNYdd OLLO

Jd dEIMOTJIQTIM NYDIHOIW

3311
daI7T

INJWdIN0F SNITTI
INTNAINOE SNATTI

ANYE dIVYLS
TYNOILYN NOSICYW
TYNOILYN NOSIAYW

TAIHS dNTE SS04D ENI"
THIHS dNTIE $50¥0 ENIL

YY/ANYT SINIWIEEIOVY ISVIAT
104 TESAIA ¥ SYD
ISNIAXE FTOIHIA

HSNIAX3 dTOTHIA

C0P 0¥6-0LL-TQT
00T 8€6-0LL~TO0T
000°8€6-0LL-T01
000°8€6-0LL-T0T

HONYNILNIVA/SYIvdad 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
FONYNALNIYH/SEIVdIY 000 0€6-~0LL~-T0T
FONYNILNIVA/SYIVdad 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
FONYNILNIVH/SYIVaad 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIYA/SUIVATY 000°0E6-0LL-T0T
SAILITILN 000°0C6~0LL-TOT
SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
SEILITILN 000°0¢6~-0LL-T0T
SAILITILN 000°0¢C6-0LL-T0T
SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-101
SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-10T
SEILITILN 000°026~-0LL~-T0T

SNOILYDINOWWOD SSIETIVIIM

IHS-& SHEITddNS ONILVHE40
SAITddNS ONILYYE40

SNOISSADNOD-53114d40S
SNOISSIONOD-SIIT4dNns
SIITddNS ONILYIHLO
SEIT4dNS ONILYEEL0

SEIT4dNS ONILYEI4O

SEdd FANLYN
SEYd FTENIYN
S8Yd FANLYN
S3dd TANLYN

001°058-0LL-T0T
FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILY¥IAO 0LL 3dsqQ

00£°0vL-89L~T0T
000°097L-89L-T0T
XWAHO¥Y 89L 3deq

SL9 0ObL-€9L-T0T
GL9°0PL-€9L~TOT
000°0bL~E9L~TOT
000°0yL-E9L-T01
¥IOD0S £9L 3daq

000 0¥L-29L-T0T

SWY¥o0dd SNEZILID OINIS z9L 3dsa

“dWI TYLI4YD SLS hL6—09GL-T0T
“dWI TYLI4YO GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
T4WT TYLIAYD GLS PLE-9GL-TO0T
“dWI TYLIdYD GLS VL6-9GL-T0T

DNYLSNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOWA 96L 3daa

S¥NA ® JIHSYIHEWIN

/8¥SId WiHL LJYOHS/NOISIA
IONYMASNI HITIVHH

000°708~25L-T0T
00E°9TL-2GL~T0T
00T 9TL-26L-101
00T 9TL-CGL-TO0T
000°9TL-25L-T01

NOIIVILSINIWAY z6L 3ded
gNAd ONIIVNAAO TY¥HENZD T[0T pung

yooyn Iunowy

£/1

a3ed YUD

rabed

2DT0AUT

*0s9(g 90TOAUT

MOHHD ¥3JV4 :ddAL MDEHD ~
QIZTITYNENOL

IOpUSA

dIv¥d GNY NZJ0 HLO®

€202/ST/G0 ~ £202/02/v0 SEIVQ 1504
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥O0J 1¥0d3¥ NOILNEI¥ISIA TD FOIOANI

Dseg 2uTT

*auz Zsquny 19

diysumo] sewoyl :dd
q9aAIIq 1 x9SN
Wd €2:20 €202/6T/S0



627 L1C'16 aNNA ONILYMEAO TVYANZD 10T PURd 103 Te10i

05" 18§ NIVEL 9LL 23dsQ 104 TR3OL
80ELY 06186 €2/20/50 100-50%0010 SYYYd - TYNHOO¥E dAWYD A¥A FDIAJ0 SSIHAXE INIHd 9NIHSITENG 3 ONIILNIdd 000°T06-9LL-10T
NIVNIL 9LL 3dag

88°€91 YAINAD/IAGASTdd FINIYN gL 3deg Iod Teaol
€82L9 88°€91 £2/20/50 TT¥BSESEIG0L a4 IOILWS 0999 - TII€ ALITIIN 00 A9¥ANI SYIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-2LL-10T
MAINED/IANISTES FWAIVN ZLL 3daa

¥9° 06 TIVEI00d 9v¥14 1Ll 3deg 304 (e300l
SZELY 79°0% €2/20/50 €202 TI¥AY YOOMD/SA9/QTIOM HSYM/LAVY/NZWY/ANOD MNYE ALYLS SIITddNS ONIIVIHEEO 000" 0bL-TLL-TOT
TIVELI00d 9V¥Id TLL 3deg
aNnd ONILVIEd0 TYddANID 101 pung
o8Yy) unowy 83eq Juyd ?0TOAUT *0s®(Q 90TOAUT JIOPUBA DS9(J SUTIT “AUTL IsqunN 19

£/¢

:abeg

MOFHD ¥3Ed¥d *IJAL MOFHO -~ QIVd ONV NZJO HIOH

QEZITYNEN0L

£€Z0¢/ST/G0 - €202/0T/¥0 SALVA 1504
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 L¥0ddd NOILNGIMISIA TD IDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyr :4d
dIATHT :T98N)
Wd €2:20 €202/S81/G0



000°6TL-T9L~-T01

00°0 00 00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00€ dWOD S\ NAWNIOM
0070 00°909°T 00°0 00'0 00°909°T NOILNEIYINOD YEXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°000°12Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°12 ATN0OH HEWIL-I¥¥d SIOVM 000°G0L-T9L~T0T
SWYYD0dd WIMS - 19L 3deg
L9 €T 18°y¥8L°STT 19°228°81 61°09L°GE 00°6¥S ‘19T NOILVMISINIWGY - ZGL 3deQ Teaol
00°0 00°06L°2 00°0 0070 00°05L°2 ONINIVHML 3 NOILVYONAz 000°096-2SL-T01
00°0 00°08T 00'0 00°0 007081 SINAWATEOV FONYNIINIYW 000°'9€6-26L-10T
0070 00°06L’Z 00°0 0070 00°05L'Z ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-2GL~T01
00°0 00°6LZ 00°0 00°0 00°GLZ SADILON T¥OE1 000°006-25L-T01
86° b G2 066 00°0 GL'6F 00°000°T SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" L18-2GL~-T0T
00°0 00" 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00§ SADIAYIS QHIOVYLINOD 000°018-25L-10T
99" ¢ 00°026 00°G¥ 00°G¥ 00°596 SANA 3 JIHSUTEWIW 000°%08-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°2788 00°0 00°0 00288 LIanv 000°€08~2GL~T01
00°0 00°965°0T 00°0 000 00°965°01 H34 NOIIVMISINIWAY 000°008-25L-10T
00°0 00700V '€ 000 00°0 00°00F '€ S3I1744NS ONIIY¥Id0 000" 0bL-2SL-T0T
90711 98°9711°2 PT TLT T €92 00°08g’2 dHOD S NFWNYOM 000°6TL-25L~T0T
18°TT 8E LI VT §6°9LZ°T 29°696°1 00°0%9°91 NOILAGININOD HHIAOTAWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-2GL-TO0T
0¢- LY Z0°80¢ 66°T¢ 86°€9 00°2LE IITIEVSId WHEL ONOT ZONVHASNI 00€°9TL-2GL~TO0T
76761 G6°800°2 00°0 G0°69¢€ 00°8LE'Z FONYINSNI TYINIA 002°91L-2SL-T0T
€L°81 CEPRT'T £0°EET L9°€9¢2 00°80V'T AIATT/AYSIA WYAL ILMOHS/NOISIA 001°91L-25L~TOT
107211 (18°099) 6€°901 T8°€9T’9 00°€06°S INAODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-2GL-T0T
16702 ST°8F0’8T £6°289°C G8°969'F 00°50L°22 FINTANSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2GL-TOT
pE Tl PT v68'TT T6°TI0’T 98°9€S’T 00" TEF‘ET NOILAEIYINOD YIXOTIWI VOII 000'GTL-2SL-T0T
0 BT 6L L6V ‘BT 30-92L'C 12°200°% 007006 ‘8¢ ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000°60L-2SL-T0T
00°0 00°00€°2 00°0 00°0 00°00€£°C 430 A¥d A¥A ¥OIS 007 b0L-25L-T0T
bS TT 87 "8EG'E 89" LOE 25 190 00°000‘F FEYOAA ANIIILS~AYYTYS 062 v0L-25L~T0T
8Y 1T Lz-isL’‘zet €L 0€€’0T €L°8T6°GT 00°0L9’8ET HWIT-TINd SHITIYIVS 000°b0L~-2GL-TOT
NOILWYISINIWAY - ZSL 3dag
sexnjTpusdxy
16°¢C 067219 '506 GZ°198°9 05°L8C’ET 00°006 ‘826 SAANIAATY TYIOL
16°¢ 06°219°506 GZ°198'9 06°L8Z €T 00°006 ‘826 000 3dag Te30L
00°00T  (00°SLY) 00°GLY 00°GLY 0070 NOIIAEININOD/SNOILYNOG 000°6L9-000-T0T
£€°9¢C 00°626°S 00°0S6 00°GL6'T 00'005°¢L TYINTY NOITIAYL 000°L99-000-T0T
00°8% 00°0€9 00°0L8 00°0L8 00°006°1 SNOISSEDNOD 000°059-000-T0T
TL°6T 00° 06§ 00°09 00°0TT 00°00L SATYS 000°6%9-000-101
€€°6 00°02€'91 00026 00°089°T 00°000°8T SWYNO0dd WIMS 000°8v9-000-10T
00°0 00°000°0¢ 00°0 0070 00°000°0€ NIVHL 000°L¥9-000-101
v 0L 06°208’9 Gz 1E6'e 0G°L6T°91 00°000°¢€e dWYD AYd 000°G¥9-000-T0T
€872 00°516°C 00°0 00°58 00°000°¢ TIVELI00d 9VII SHHEI WYE90dd TLL'0BS-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T MTYM/NOY MG 0LL'Q0B9-000-10T
68712 00°068°C 00°06 00°0T18 00°00L‘E TIVEATTION SEII SWYHO0Id 69L°0v9-000-10T
6L°T 00°6L8'9 00°0 00°621 00°000°L FYIHOMY SEHEI WREO0Hd 89L°0b9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00S°9 0070 00°0 007005 '9 TIVELANSYE SIFI WYHO0dd L9L70¥3-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°L 00°0 00°0 00°006'L SOINITD SHHd WYdo0¥d 99L°0¥9-000-10T
€ETET 00°009°2 00°SL 00°00% 00°000°€ TIVELA0S I7NAY SHAd WYYO04d G9.°0F9-000-10T
00°00T (00°62) 00°0 00°5¢ 00°0 TIYELI0S HINOX STAI WYHO0ud F9L 0F9-000-101
€€°2 007591 ‘2T 00°06F 00" G€ES 00°0007€Z ¥ADD0S SdEA WYgO0dd £9L°0b9~000-10T
00°0 00°000‘¢€6L 00°0 00°0 00°000“€E6L LNYED 000°995~000-101T
000 3dsa
sanusasy
gNNJd ONIIWYId0 TYHEANID - T0T pund
agsn (TYIMONEY) TYIRION (ASYRYOHA) HASYANONI (TYWHONEY) TYIRION L3oand NOILAI¥DSAA YIERON TD

1509 % ADNY'IVE £202/1£/S0 HLINOKW £€202/1€/50 TYNIOIHO
ATAVIIVAY ¥03d ALIAILOY FONYIYE QLA pZ-£202

£20¢/TE/G0 ONIONE dOId¥dd

G/1 :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d0J ILY¥0ddd JINLIANIIXT ANV HONIATY

drysumo], sewoyrl :d9d

HdAIId :I8sn

W4 0Z:C0 €202/S1/G0



BE'GT 98°2¥%C 90°9¢ A4 00°L82C NOIINEIYINOD YIXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTIL-89L-T0T
6€°61 00°€ELT'E 05 0FE 00°LLS 00°0SL'E ATYNOH FWIL-LIYd SHOYM 000°50L-89L-101
RNAHOYY - 89L 3dea
8161 61°LLZ'E 68°S65 18" LLL 00°G50'Pp TIVELENSYE - L9L 3dSQ Te3ol
00°0 00°0S8'1 00°0 00°0 00°068°T SI¥IHS-I SHAITA4NS ONILVIEJO 00€°0PL-L9L-TOT
0070 00°006% 0070 00°0 00°00¢ SII1T4dNS ONIIVHEIO 0007 0bL~L9L-TO0T
08°6 8T 18 Z8°9 Z8°8 00°06 dW0D S NIAMNHOM 000°61L-L9L~T0T
5Ly S€°09 98" 1% G9°bS 00°G1T NOILAGTYINOD ¥IXOTIWH ¥OId 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
29 LY 99°G8L T2 LBS e VIL 00°006°1 ATHNOH FWIL~I9Yd SHOYM 000°G0L~L9L-T01
TIVELANSYE - L9( 3deg
TL LT 67°69€'F 267 LT9 TL°0V6 00°0TE’S AIMOOH OOTI/SIOINITO HINOX ~ 99L 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°'00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% ONIHSITENd ¥ INILNI¥d 000°T06-99L-T0T
00'0 00008 00°0 00°0 007008 SIMIHS-I $HITddNS ONILYHIAO 00€°0VL-99L~T0T
00°0 00°008 0070 00°0 00008 SEITddNS ONIIVHAIO 000°0bL-99L-T0T
90°FT SL'89 vLL SZ 11 00'08 dWOD S, NIWMEOM 000°'6TL~99L-T0T
7L 82 G6°€91 SETED S0°99 00°0€2 NOILAEIYINOD ¥HAOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-99L-T0T
8L°82 6G°9€1"T €8°99¢ 17" €98 00°000'€ ATINOH IWIL-IYYd SIDYM 000°'60L-99L~-T0T
AEMOOH MO0O0Td/SOINITO HINOR - 99¢ 3daq
00°0 00°LTI8'€E 00°0 00°0 00°L18'E TIVELJI0S II0dY - 9L 3ded Teiol
0070 0070562 0070 00°0 00°056°2 SADIAYIS QHLOVELINOD 000°0T8-§9L~10T
0070 00°80T 00°0 00°0 00°801 SIMIHS-I STITA4NS ONILVYEJO 00€"0VL-G9L-T0T
000 00°6SL 00°0 00°0 00°6SL SEITddNS ONILYEIJO 000 0PL-S9L-TO0T
TIVELd0S 110dY - 9. 3ded
L1681 S6°28L°01 89 FvZ'C S0°LSS’e 00 0FPE‘ET ¥AI00S - €94 3deq Te3IOL
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00° 06T HSI¥Ed NON-SAITAdNS SNILVYIdO0 00L 0bL-E9L~TOT
9L°GE 99°€96 PE 9ES pET9€ES 00°006'T SNOISSHONOD-S3I7d4ns GLY'OVL-E9L-TOT
00°0 00°000'¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ SIMIHS~L SEIIddNS ONILYEIdO 00€°0FL-€9L~T0T
LE'ET ET"G90°E L8669 L8 VE6 00°000°F SEITAdNS ONILYHIIO 000" 0VL-€9L-T0T
[A 7 89° €92 22701 ZeT 11 00°6LZ dHOD S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL-E€9L~T0T
e ve £9°8€2 §6°0L LETIL 00°S1E NOIINGIYINOD JHAOTIWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-£9L-T0T
SE'bT G8 10T ‘€E 0£°LT6 ST1'866 00°00T'% ATYNOH IWIL-LYVd SEOYM 000°S0L-€9L~T01
HHD00S - £9L 3deg
SL'S 09°ZTL'Y 0% "6ST 0% .82 00°000°S SWYYO0Md SNAZILID YOINIS - 294 31deg Te3ol
SL'G 09°ZTIL'Y 0% 66T 0% 182 00°000°‘S SEITJANS ONILVEIJO 000°0bL~29L~T0T
SWYMO0ud SNAZILID ¥OINAS - Z9L 3dad
00°0 00°90Z°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°90Z°0¢ SWYHD0Yd WIMS -~ 19. 3dsQg T=20L
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ AONYNIINIYA/SIIVAIY 000 0€6-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°00€’Y 00°0 00°0 00°00€’p SAITA4NS ONIIVHIJO 000'0bL-T9L~TOT
soanjTpuadxy
QNNd ONIIVYIJO TWYENID - 10T pung
aisn (TYNONEY) TYWION (ISYMIDAG) ISYAWONI  (TYWJIONEY) TYRION 149and NOILAI¥DS3d HIGWAN 19
1008 % HONYTYY €202/1€/50 HINOW €202/1€/S0 TYNIDINO
FTIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY FONVTIVE ALX pZ-£202

§/¢C

:obeg

£20¢/1€/50 DONIANI QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥OdITd FUNLIANIIXE ANV INONIAFT

drysumo], sewoy], :dd

I4aIEa I8s5N

Wd 02:20 £€202/G1/S0



00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ NOILNGTYINOD ¥IAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000’ 8TL-2LL-TOT
vLTL Ze 110’2 [ASEAR 89891 00°081°2 NOILAGIMINOD MIAOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-2LL-TOT
8v -8 21 G6L'¢ET 96769 '1 88°702°C 00°000'92 ATNOH IWIL-I¥¥d STOYM 000°G0L-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°006°2 ATHAOH FWIL-TTIAL SIIYM 00T ' $0L-CLL-TOT
VIAINAD/IAYISTIE TAALYN - ZLL 3d=Q
0z LI PLT9EG’T 9Z°61¢€ 92 6T1¢E 00°968°T TIY¥EI00d 9¥1d - TiL 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°29% 00°0 00°0 00°29% SIMIHS-I SZITddNS ONIIVYIJO 00€°0FL-TLL-TOT
08°9 9€°¥69 7906 797 0% 00°GhL SHI'TddNS ONILYHIL0 000°0pL-TLL-TOT
8€°¢ 8E"LOT 29°¢ 29°¢ 007011 dWOD S, NIWDIEOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
E1AR:1 01°02 0681 0681 00°6¢ NOTINEININGD ¥EXAOTdWI ¥OId 000°GTL-TLL-TOT
Zb6h 06252 01" LbZ 01" Lb2 007006 ATHNOH BWIL~I¥Vd SIOYM 000°S0L~TLL-TOT
TIYEI00d 9¥TId ~ ILL 3deg
L0 21 ZL6EL‘PET BT 96L°CT 82 Zv8‘0¢ 00°285’495¢2 IONYNIINIVH 5 SNOILVEEA0 - 0LL 23deag Telol
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL~T0T
06°0 00°6FL'T 00°6¢ 00°6Z 00°vLL'Z AYOMTIVE/ANYT SINIWIAZIOV HASVIT 00F " 0¥6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ TYINTY INIAIN0E 00T 0v6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0GL‘E 00°0 00°0 00°0GL'E TYINTY IHII0L FIEYLH0d 000°0¥6-0LL-TOT
ZLL F9ERB L 9€°9G9 9€°959 00°00S'8 703 TISIIA 3 SUO 00T 8E6-0LL~TOT
(A28 SZ 8LV GLTTTL SL TZL 00°000°S ASNAAXE FTOIHIA 000°8E6-0LL-TOT
90" V1 €p TER'SS 22°868'¢€ L5°890°6 00°00S P9 AONYNAINIYW/SYIVdTY 000 0€£6-~0LL-TOT
LS9 £€0°5z2'Se LG 9LTT L6 bLL'T 00°000°LE SHEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
8769 [ZARAT R 00°0 9L LYS 6 007006 ‘%1 ALITIGVIT TYHANID FDONVENSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
b9°6 Z8°612°1 8T 0ET 8T 0¢€T 00°0G5€’T SNOILVIINOWKOD SSITIUIM 00T 068-0LL-TOT
0070 00°00%°C 00°0 00'0 00°00%°2 ANOHATETIL 000°068~0LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°9¢€ 0070 0070 00°000‘9¢€ SADIAY¥IS QILOVUINOD 000°0T8~-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°00L°¢E 00°0 00°0 00°00L’E SEITAANS ONIIVYEJ0 000" 0bL-0LL~-TOT
8r '8 LLZLE'T £9°b0T €g LTI 00°006°T dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000°6TL~0LL~TOT
52 6€°EH9 00°0 19°91 00°099 NOILAGIYINOD ¥HAO0TdWI NOISNHEJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
09°96¢  (ET"1TFT) 00°0 £1°961 00755 INNODOV SONIAYS HITYIH 060 9TL-0LL-TOT
62°11 PO ¥8L Y 9€ €05 96809 00°€6€°S NOILNEIVINGD YEAOTAWI ¥OId 000°61L~0LL~TOT
Th €1 99 E9F ‘€ b8 I8¢ PE 9ES 00°000'F TYIMOLINYL SEOYM 000°2TL-0LL~TOT
9611 00°90L’€ES LE B6T'9 00°b62°L 00°000°19 ATYNOH HAWIL-I19Yd SHEOYM 000°G0L-0LL-T0T
25°¢ 8G°19€’¢ 00°0 Zv 8El 00°006'S ATHNOH AWIL-TTINL SHOYM 00T POL-0LL-TOT
AONYNIINIYWA ® SNOILWYHdO -~ 0LL 3ded
00°0 00°L2Z8°T 0070 00°0 00°L28'T TIVEXATION - 69L 3ded Te3I0l
00°0 00°06L 00°0 000 00°0SL S3I'7ddNS ONIIYH¥ILO 000°0bL-69L-T0T
0070 00°LL 00°0 00°0 00°LL NOIINEIHINOD YHAOTIWA ¥DIJ 000" GTL~69L-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00'000°T ATHNOH FAIL-IYYd STOVM 000°G0L~-69L-T01
TIYEAZITIOA - 69L 3deqg
ZL61 ZT°SLe'L £9°8CL 88°98L°T 0072906 R¥EHD¥Y - 89, 3dag Te30L
00°0 00°088°T 00°0 000 00°088°¢ SNOANYTTADSIW 000°966-89L-101
G691 0" FEL 09°6¥%1 09°6¥T 00°088 SIMIHS-1 $3I17d4dNS HNILY¥ILO 00£°0FL-89L-T0T
L2 v8 187887 61° 112 61°TT0'T 00°002'T $EITddNS ONILY¥IL0 000 0bL~89L-T0T
LLTET 50796 82°G S6°8 00°59 dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
saanatpusdxry
aNnd ONIIVYAJO TYdENdD - 101 pung
agsn (TYINIONEY) TYWION (ISYTIOAA) ISYAUONI  (TYWRIONEY) TYWNON 149and NOILAI¥DSHA MAEAAN 19
1oag % HONYTYE €202/1€/50 HINOW €202/1€/50 TYNIDIHO
ATAYTIVAY ¥03d ALIAILOY JONYIVE dIX pZ~£20C

s/¢ :obeg

€20¢/1€/50 ONIONI QqOI¥dd

drysumoy], sewoyl] :dd
dYdIdd :I9sfy

JIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d4 L¥0ddd FdENLIANIIXE ANV FONIATH Wd 0Z:20 €20C/GT1/G0



0F 0T 19°6E€0'P99 S6°0T9’6E 6€°LOT LL 00" €EPT‘THL STUNIIANHIXE TYIOL
16°¢ 05°219 ‘506 GZ°198'9 06°L82'¢€2Z 00°006 ‘826 SENNIATY TYIOL
PONNS ONIIVYAJO TYHEANID - T0T Pund
0r 0T 19°G£0°199 56 019 ‘6¢ 6E°LOT LL 00 €PT‘THL STYNLIANIAXT TYIOL
89 L 05°986'9 06" 18§ 057186 00°896°L NIVIL ~ 9LL 3de@ Teaolg
0070 00°GLE 0070 000 00°GLE Tand TISIAIC 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°s 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘S FONYNILNIYH/SAIVd T 000 0€6~9LL-TOT
00°00T  (0§°18S) 06°186 0G°18% 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIHG 000" T06-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°0% 00°0 00'0 00°0F dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000°6TL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°€ST 00°0 00°0 00" €61 NOILNGIYINGD ¥HIXOTAWA ¥OId 000 GTL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°C 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ATHNOH FEWIL-L¥¢d SIOYM 000°S0L~9LL-T0T
NIVL - 9LL 3deqg
00°'0 00°6VL‘1C 0070 00°0 00°6¥L°12Z dWVYD A¥A -~ GLL 3Ided Te3ol
00°0 00°050°T 00°0 00°0 00°060°T ONIHSITENE ¥ ONIINIMd 000°T06-GLL-TOQT
00°0 0070091 00°0 00°0 00°009'T SAITddNS ONILYNIL0 000 0PL-GLL-TOT
00°0 007092 000 00°0 00°09¢ dWOD S NTHMNIOM 000 " 6TL-GLL~TOT
00°0 00°6€£€’1 00°0 00°0 00°6EE'T NOIINGIYINOD HHAOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
00°0 00°00G°LT 00°0 0070 00°00S°LT XTANOH HWIL-LYYd SEOYM 000 G0L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥a - GLL 3deg
00°0 00°9%V ‘62 00°0 00°0 00°9vv 62 SINIAT TVYIDAdS - biL 3dsQ Telol
0070 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T IYINIY IITIOL FTIYINOd 000°0¥6-FLL-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIY¥d 000°T06-FLL~TOT
00°0 00°00Z‘8 00°0 00°0 00°002’8 SEDIAMAS TYNOISSIIONd 000°LT8~FLL-TOT
00°0 00°008'T 00°0 00°0 00°008°1T SADIAYIS (HILOVEINOD 000" 0T8-%LL-TOT
00°0 00°082°T 00°0 00°0 00°062°1 NTIYM/NOY MG ONILYIAdO 0ST 0bL-VLL-TOT
00°0 00°00L°0T 00°0 000 00°00L°0T $HI744NS ONIIVYEIO 000 0bL-PLL-TOT
00°0 00°2S81 00°0 00°0 00281 dWOD S NIWMNHOM 000 6TL~bLL-TOT
00°0 00" bbE 0070 00°0 00" bhE NOTLAGIIINOD YIAOTAWA ¥OId 000 "STL-bLL~T0T
00°0 007006’V 00°0 00°0 00°006’p ATYNOH IWIL-INYd SIDTM 000 G0L~PLL-TOT
SINAAT TY¥IDEAS - pLL 2ded
BG € 69°62G L8 8L VVLT 1€ ¥52°¢E 00°08L°06 YALNTD/IAGASTId FANIYN - ZLL 3deq 1elor
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00" 0SL ONINIWVNL ¥ NOILYONGd 000°096-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°006°¢€ TYINGY IATIOL FIEYLH0d 000°0b6-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006'L 00°0 00°0 007006 ‘L AONYNILNIYH/SYIVdTY 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
9L L £9°689°¢ 887 €91 LETOTE 00°000'% SEILITILN 000°026-2LL-T0T
80°8 Ly vEV 'Y 00°0 £5°696 00°000°L ALITIEYIT TYMANIAD HONVENSNI 000°0T6-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006'F 00°0 000 00'00S‘p ONIHSITENd ¥ SNIINIHd 000" T06-ZLL~T0T
0070 007005702 00°0 00°0 00°005°0¢C SEDIAYEAS TYNOISSAIONd 000" LT8~ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°0G€E 00°0 00°'0 00’ 0S¢ SANd 3 JIHSYIEWHW 000°'$08-2LL-TO0T
00°0 00°002°TT 00°0 00°0 00°002°T1 SHITd4NS ONILVYELO 000°0bPL-2LL-TOT
L6°0 S1'G6P Z2'¢ G8'F 00° 00§ dHOD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-2LL-TO0T
saan3yTpusdxy
aNnd ONIIVYAJO TYYENdD - 10T pung
agsn ("TYIRIONEY)  TYRION (ASYIYDHA) HASYAMONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 139an4 NOILdI¥0S3a HIGRAN 1D
1909 % HONYTVE €20C/1€/50 HINOW €202/1€/50 TYNIOINO
TTIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONYTIVE QIX vZ-£202

G/% :obeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 Ld043¥ HINLIANAIXE ONV JONIATY

€¢0Z/1€/G0 SNIANT qOoIddd

drysumo] seuwoyy :€d

TIAIIA -I8sn

Wd 0C:C0 €20T/S1/G0



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 26, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of June 2023 Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 37,199.48 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdminiStration. ..ot i 16,704.77

Swim Programs...........cooooiiiiiiiiiii 124.78

N Yo 1ol U 1,686.67
Basketball...............o 777.81

ATChETY ...t 277.13
Operations and Maintenance.............coooevvieeaineen. 15,582.13

Flag Football..............oooviiiiiies U 234.97

Nature Preserve/Center.........oovviiiiiiiiii . s 1,789.03

Special Events........o.ooviiiviiiiiiii e 800.00



€ThLY 90°0€T £€2/0€/S0 €202 AYW OQTIM/STIVD/SAMOY AANLIA/NZRY/INOD MNYE FLYLS SNOTIVDINNWACD SSATIANIM 00T 068-0LL-T
ETHLY €e°62T £€Z/0€/50 €202 AYW OQTIM/STIVD/SAMOY AUNLIA/NZWY/JINOD MNYE dLVLS ANOHAHTHAL 000°068-0LL-T
96€L9 8Z°%91°¢ €2/0E/S0 9Z086VEET dn NYETID ONIWdS £20¢ ONIJYOSANYT SIH0d SAOIAYAS QALOVIINOD 000" 0T8-0LL-T
96€L9 96°G665°S £2/0€/S0 1Z086VET C# INIWAYd - HONYNAINIVW NMYT €20C ONIdVYOSANYT S$I€0d SAOIAYES JALOVIINOD 000" 018~0LL-T
96€L9 9G°G6G'S £2/0€/50 0Z086FET T# INIWAVA ~ FONYNALNIVH NMYT £20C ONIJYISANYT SIH0d SHDIA¥IES AILOVIINOD 000°0T18-0LL-T
FONYNAINIVK 3 SNOILYJAd0 0LL 3d

bS 82T TIVIAETIOA 69L 3daa 104 Te10%
€ZhLY bS 82T €Z/0€/S0 £20Z AYW OQTIM/STIVO/SAMOT AANLIJ/NZHWY/JINOD MNYE ALYLS SHITAdNS ONIILVIHA0 000" 0bL-69L~T
TIVEAITION 69L 3d

L6°1€6°T dF000s €94 3dea Iod TRIOL
8GVLY 947981 €2/L0/90 €202 AYW ¥ILOd - SNOISSHIONOD/HFAA dIHSUIEWHW  ANOYHONAS/ENTD S,WYS SNOISSEDONOD-SIITAANS SLY9 0PL-€95L~T
£ZVLY 9€"9vT €Z/0€/50 €202 AYW OQIIM/STIVD/SEAMOE AENLIJ/NZWY/ANOD MNVE JIVLS SNOISSHIONQO-SHITAANS GLY9 ObL-E€9L-T
9TFLY 0€°00L’T €Z/0€/S0 12E16 WADD0S ONIYAS £€Z0Z TIIW SONILLINY MUNIOVS IHS-I SHITIANS ONIIYIIA0 00E"0FL-€9L-T
19vL9 86 €1E €2/L0/90 £20Z AYH T00d /¥AD00S /SLNTIAAH SWYITTIIM-NIMYAHS SAITAdNS ONIIYIHAI0 000 0bPL-E9L-T
6hHLY 09°¥9¢ £2/L0/90 LPTHTT YA SI¥IGOY - 89FTZT QU0 M¥M dIVATY TMNIMAS NMYTI 0D OTHYK SAITddNS ONILVIId0 000" 0FL-€9L-T
€ThLY L6612 £2/0€/50 £20Z AYW OQTIM/STTYD/SAMOE AANLIJ/NZWY/INOD MNYE HIVLS SAITAdNS ONILVYHL0 000°0VL-€9L-T
¥IOD0S €94 3d

LB EVS SWYYO0dd SNAZILID HOINHS Z9L 3ded IoJ Telog
€ZVLY LY €%S £2/0€/60 €202 AYW OQTIIM/STIVD/SAMOE AANLIJ/NZWY/JANOD MNVE ALVLS SHITdANS ONILYYALO 000°0%L-29L-T
SRYY90¥d SNIZILID WOINHS Z9L 3d

vb 960°F SHYY90¥d WIMS 19, 3deQ I0d T1e3ol
CEVLY 00°0ST’¢ €2/0€/50 T610-T8L SY¥Vd - J00¥ ASAOH 7T100d - d¥IVadd ONIA00Y ALIAANOA FINYNALNIVH/ SHIVdHT 000°0€6~T9L~T
€ZhLY FL"02ZT €2/0€/50 €202 XYW OCTIIM/STIVD/SAMOY AUNLIA/NZWY/JANOD MNVE ALVLS AONUNILNIYH/ SHIVATY 000°0€6-T9L~T
0LELY GZ 9V9’T €2/91/50 86022 NI TVEALONYLS 907d T00d dML SYWOHL "ONI dno¥s ¥ADIdS FONYNTLNT YA/ SYIVAT 000°0€6-T9L~T
T9FL9 8L PZT €2/L0/90 €202 AWK T00d /4ED00S /SINYIAAH SWYITIIM-NIMYTHS SHITddNS ONILVIHAAO 000" 0V L-T9L-T
€THLY L9 FS £€2/0€/50 €202 XYW OQTIM/STIVS/SAIMOL AANLIJA/NZWY/JINOD MNYE JILYLIS SAITAANS ONILVIAIO 000°'0%L-T9L-T
SWYYD0¥d WIMS T19L 3d

80°68£72¢ DNYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 9G4 3deQ 104 TBIOoL
89VLY 00 T65ST €2/L0/90 €2-G9T1 VddV - YAINTD TIAIYN 0O NOILONMISNOD 5IE0M STMd TUNIYN "dWI TYLIdVO GLG PL6-9GL-T
€9FL9 €T°196°S £Z/L0/90 9€9TZZ HIIS YALNID TANIYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL *ONI dNO¥9 ¥IDIAS SFYd HANIYN “dWI TYLIAYD SLS PL6-9GL-T
€9%L9 00°€9L £€2/L0/90 769617 HIIS YALNID MINIYN dTHSNMOL SYWOHL *ONI dNOo¥D WHDIAS SHYd MANLYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS PLE6-9GL-T
€9%L9 00°829 £€2/L0/90 ¥-bp602Z FIIS NIAINID TINIWYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL "ONI dNO¥D ¥EDIdS SH¥d FUALYN "dWI 'TYLIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-T
GSFLY 0L4°8€6°S €2/L0/90 8188006T SAHONAY AOVIIYHH OTT ASNOHIYYM MYV SHTEd FUALUN “dWI TYLIAVYO GLS PL6-9GL-T
0LELY 00°€9L €Z/91/50 FY6022 HIIS WALNIAD THAIYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL "ONI dNo¥S ¥ADIAS SH¥d FUNLYN “dWI TYLIAYO GLG VL6-9GL-T
0LELY 00708 £2/91/60 £88612 NOIS MIINAD MINLYN dMI SYHOHL "ONI dNOY¥S MEDIAS Sadd FANLYN “dWI TYLIAYO GLG PL6-9GL-T
OLELY ST vhL’e £2/91/G0 60612 NOIS ¥ALNID MINLYN dMI SYWOHL TONI dNOo¥9 ¥WEDIAS SHYd HMALUN CdWI TYLIAYD GLS VL6-9GL-T
DNEILSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 9§L 3d

SO'ELV’E NOIIVMLSININAY ¢GL 3deQ 104 1e30g
vShLO 00°009 €2/L0/90 £€20Z ANOC SEDIAYAS TYOHAT IANYNE OLLO SADIAYAS TYNOISSAIONd 000" LT8-ZGL-T
8G6VL9 00766 €2/L0/90 €207 AYW YHH0d - SNOISSHONOD/FHI JIHSHAGWAW  ANOJHONAS/€NTD S,WYS $ANG ¥ JTHSYIIWNAW 000°¥08~2GL-T
ZZyL9  (S6° %) €2/0€/50 PECLLZOLOS SHI1TddNS ADILJA0 AOVINYAAY SHATIYLS SHITddNS ONILYIId0 000 0bL-ZSL-T
TLELY €7 8L £Z/91/50 002v020L08 SHITAdNS ADILI0 AOVINYAQY SHTIIVILS SHITAANS ONILYIId0 000" 0FL~2GL~-T
FOVLY 66°1¢ €2/0€/50 €702 ENAL a3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT JATT TYNOILYN NOSTAYH 00€°9TL-25L-T
G6ELY 187681 £€2/0£/60 Z1ESh6¥000SIY ROTIWAYd €207 ANOC TYINIG Y1T14d AONVENSNI TYLNAG 002°91L-25L-T
vOvLY VLGTT £2/0€/60 €20z aNar a3av/ALITIEYSIA/EIIT FITT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYNW 00T 91L-26L-T
F8ELY 6Z°LT €Z/0€/S0 T/L0-0Z/90-€000 NOISIA/HITVAH THIHS INTH SSO¥D ANTd /9YSIA WHIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 91L-2SL-T
F8ELY vLTESE’T €Z/0€/60 T/L0-02/90-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH THAIHS FNTH SSOWD HANId AONVENSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-25L-T
NOILVELSINIKAY Z6L 3d
aNAJd SNILVYIA0 TVHINID 10T Pu
NOo8/yD junouy a23ed Juyd 80TOAUT 088 @otoAaUT IOPUSA oS8 SUTIT "AUT Isquny !

MDAHD ¥ddVd HEJAL MOUHD - dIVd JNV NIJO HLOd
AIZITYNINOL
€202/12/90 - €202/91/50 SELYQ LSOd

dtysumo], seuwoyy :
34arag -ae



0T°898°ZL aNnd ONIIVIHEdO TYIANED T[0T pung Iog [e3of

0686 NIVIL 9., 2deg xod Te3ol
8I¥LY 0686 €2/0€/50 zZ089L2010 M¥¥d - SIdvd NIVYL OF 3 MVy¥d OIJILNIIOS FONYNAILNIYN/SYIVATT 000°0£6-9LL-1
NIVYL 94. 3d

T0T0ET’E SINIAT TYIDAJdS FLL 3deQ 103 Te3l0]
0EWLY L9769 €2/0€/50 €207 ‘81 AVW ONINIAT - €L2# IIWdEd d9VISOd WING HDIAWES 1TYISOd 'S 'O ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIWUd 0007 106-VLL-T
G9ELY 007006 €Z/91/50 €T/90 T0-€Z dId XAED - M¥V4 ®HI NI I¥EONOD ONI SNOILONAO¥Wd HOSNY SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-VLL-T
€9€L9 00°000°T €2/91/S0 /02/9 ZO-€Z dId TIVHSYYW €09 - MYV¥d HTHI NI IJIONOD TIVHSUYH I1¥Ed0d SHDIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LTI8-VLL-T
LGELY 00°000°T £2/91/60 LZ/90 €0-€Z dId LIdS HETIHOIW ~ MYV4 HHI NI ILJIONOD IQTIALAIM ATAHDIW 000" LTI8~FLL-T
0EFLY GETP9T €Z/0€/S0 €20Z ‘8T AYW JI¥ADNOD - £L2# LIWMIEd IOVLSOd MINd  IDIAYES TIVISOd S "N SHITIANS ONIIVIALO 000 00 L-FLL-T
SINAAT TYIOAAS piL 3d

£G°GEY HIINID/FAYISHYd TINLYN ZLL 3deq 104 TR30f
G9VLY 52821 €2/L0/90 €20Z AYW ¥S AYTId/XIWN 9¥dAD/XIWANOLS/TIOSAOL ONI 1S3N0 ENOIS FONYNILNIVH/SUIVAHY 000°0€6-2LL~T
€TVLY GZ LOT €2/0€/60 €207 AYW OQTIM/STIYD/SAMOY AHNILIA/NZWY/INOD MNYE ALYLS FONYNAINIVH/ SEIVdHY 000°0€6-2LL-T
68EL9 LG"8ST €2/0€/50 LOBZSOPT9902 ad IOIIVYD 0999 - TIId ALITILN 00 X9YANT SYIAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-2LL-T
€2HL9 9% 1% €2/0€/50 €202 AYW OQTIM/STIVD/SAMOY AANILIA/NZWY/ANOD MNVE HIYLS SANd 3 dIHSUAGWHAN 000" 08~-ZLL-T
YAINID/IAGISHEYd TANIYN ZLL 3d

87198 TIYELO0d 9YTd TLL 3deg 04 Te3of
9THLY vz 218 £€2/0€/50 44 RT] TIVEI00d OYII ONIYdS €202 TTIIW ONILLINY MUNIOVYS IHS-I SJITddAS ONIIVIAd0 00€ " 0bL-TLL-T
19vL9 P16V €T/L0/90 €202 AYK 700d /d3AD20S /SINYIAXH SWYITTIM-NIMIIAHS SHITIANS ONIIVIHdO 000 0PL-TLL-T
TIVEL00d 9V¥1d 1Lt 3d

ZL 6LL'YVT FAONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILWVMEJO 0., 3deg 103 Telol
£6€L9 00°008°T €2/0€/50 £69868%2€6 I2LOST 9YS OFTH - ASYIAT/SINIY ANYT 0D ASYWANT SYIWNSNOD Wd/ANYT SINIWITIOV ASVIT 00% " 0b6-0LL-T
Z9VL9 26°L9G'T €2/L0/90 11065968 Tand TISTIA/SYO ONI XdM/AYMAAAdS TANd TISIIA 3 SYO 001 8€6-0LL-T
86ELY ZE'0Sh €Z/0€/60 865685 OQVIAATIS IATOYATHD G002 - ¥IVAAH IETOYATHD HAGHYD ASNAdXE FTDOIHIA 000" 8€6~-0LL-T
09€L9 617112 €Z/91/50 €202 TI1¥dv AONYNAINIVN FTOIHEA SI¥¥d 0OLAY YdVN ASNAIXE ATOIHAA 000" 8€6-0LL-T
G9FLY FT°G00°¢E €2/L0/90 €207 AYW VS AYId/XIW Y¥YAED/XIWINOLS/TIOSdOL ONI 1S3N0 ENOLS ADNYNALNIYH/ SHIYdHAY 000 0€6-0LL-T
EVHLY 997182 €2/L0/90 €207 AWK ADNYNIINIVA/SHIVATE VINTY 3 INIWAINOT €3H FONYNALNIYW/SHIYdHS 000" 0€6-0LL-T
82ZHLY vL %96 €Z/0€/S50 £Z02 AYW AONYNAINIVH/SUIVATY SHMOLS JSL AONYNALNIYN/ SHIVday 000°0€6-0LL-T
€THLY ¥6 6€F €Z/0€/50 €202 AYW OQTIM/STIVD/SAMOY AINLIA/NZWY/JINOD MNYE JIVLS AONYNILNIVH/ SHIVAT 000°0€6-0LL-T
9LELY €1°66 €2/91/50 B99CZLLYLT MUYd XLINAWAOD ~ FOIAGAS NMYT O 9ONISSHDOYd NATIOMIL HONYNILNIYW/SIIvVaday 000°0€6-0LL-T
06€L9 81°0V6 €2/91/50 €202 AYW AONYNALNIVW/SHIVATA 10d#a EWOH ADNUYNALNIVH/ SHIVAT 000°0€6-0LL-T
99%L9 £€9°9¢ £€Z/L0/%30 /10/90-€Z/10/€0 Q¥ IOITVYD GE€G66 - TII€9 ALITILN MALYM dMI SYWOHI SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
99FL9 Z8°96 £Z/L0/90 /10/90-£2/10/€0 # - ¥4 SATAIHS GTZ8 ~ TIIE ALITILIN MALYM dMI SYWOHL SHAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
99¥L9 8 ¥he £2/L0/90 /10/90-€Z/T10/€0 a¥ XQdd1 00€ - 1119 ALITIIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
ZvvL9 56022 €2/L0/%0 TLZLSO0¥19902 OSIT ¥I Q¥ AQAAT 00€ ~ TTIE9 ALITILN 00 XR9WHANT SUANNSNOD SHIIITILN 000°0Z6-0LL~T
ZyvL9 0128 £2/L0/90 £6169285290Z SIT ¥T LS NOOVHE SGL - TTI€ ALITILN 0D A9YANT SUARNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-1
ZvuL9 6T €6 €2/L0/90 GGLIV8ESZT0T Q¥ JITIIN S 609 - TII€9 ARIITILIN 00 A9WANT SUARNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
68€£L9 GZ'Eh £2/0€/60 866L56VL2T0C ad ¥dAI¥ S 00L - TIIg XIITIIN 0D ADYANT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-T
68€L9 06°8 €2/0€/60 061168259102 a¥ IOIIV¥D GE€G6 - TIIg RIITIIN 0D ADYEANI SHAWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
68€L9 0% '8¢ €Z/0€/S0 L8LSSS96910C IS NOOVE §GL - TIId ALITILN 0D ADWANT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL~T
68E£L9 Z9 b9t €2/0E/50 GGZS6€EZ06502 Q¥ YATIIN S 66y —~ TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYEANT SHIARNSNOD SAILITILAO 000°026-0LL-T
68E£L9 60 LZT £€2/0£/50 020T1L620L902 Q¥ AQQET 00€ - TII9 ALITILO 00 ADMANT SHAWNSNOD SATILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
68E€LY [AARANS £€2/0€/60 2Z01L620L902 1004 - Q¥ AAQAT 00% - 'TIId ALITILA 0D ADWEANT SHIWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
68€L9 80°62 £2/0€/60 £20TL620L902 a4 XadaT gob - TIId ALITIIA 0D ASWANT SUFWNSNOD SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-T
FONYNAINIVK 3 SNOILVYEdo 0LL 3d
ANNJ SNILVEHdO TVHENAD T[0T Pu
¥08Yo unowy a3ed JUd @D0TOAUT "089(Q ®0ToAUT Iopusp oS8 ®UTT "AUT Isquny

MOFHD ¥AdVYA FdXI MOEHD - dIVd ANY NIJIO HIodg

QEZ ITYNYNOL drysumoy sewoyy :
£202/12/90 ~ €20Z/91/60 SIIVYA ILSOd qJ49a139d I8



ispung TTY 104 {e30%

0T°8982L
0T°898°2L aNnd ONILVEAd0O TYdaANID 10T pungd
1sTe301 pung
YO8y Junouy 231ed JYUd so0TOoAUT *0s9g 8dToAUT Iopuapn 0s8(Q 8UTT AU Isqunp -’
MOFHD ¥AdYd ddAL MOIHD - dIV¥d ONY NIJO HIOH
dtysumo], seuwoyy :

AIZITYNEAOL
JaaIdg a8

£20Z/12/90 - €20Z/9T/S0 SHEHLYA 1S0Od



00°0 00°'00¢ 0070 0070 00°'00€ dWOO S\ NIWNIOM 000°6TL-T9L-T
0070 00°909°T 0070 00°0 00°909°T NOILNGI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWE ¥OIJA 000°STL-19L-1
0070 00°000°12 00°0 00°0 00°000°12 ZATINOH AWIL-I¥Y¥d SHOUM 000°60L-T9L-1
SWYH¥D0¥Yd WIMS - 19L 3¢
Z1°1¢ 66 T0€‘90¢C LL*POL 9T 10°€b2’6S 00°SPS’ 192 NOILWVMISINIRAY - zGL 3daa Te3
0070 00°0SL‘T 0070 00°0 00°0SL’C ONINIVYEL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-2SL-1
00°0 0070871 00°0 0070 00°08T SINARATIOV HONYNIINIYW 000°9€6-2GL-1
0070 00°0SL‘T 00°0 0070 00°06L'2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIU4 000°106-25L~1
00°0 00°5L2 00°0 0070 00°6LC SHOIION TYOHAT 000°006-25L-1
86 19 SZ° 0S¢ 00°009 GL 69 0070001 SADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°L18~Z6L-1
00°0 00009 0070 0070 00°00S SHDIAYES AAIOVILNOD 000°018-26L-1
16°FT 00°628 00°G6 00°0¥%T 00596 SANd 3 dIHSYIGWAW 000" 708-2GL-1
00°0 00°Z88 00°0 00°0 00° 288 I1any 000°€£08-2GL-1
00°0 00796501 00°0 0070 00°965°0T 393 NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-ZGL-1
91" ¢ z69ze’e 0070 8v €L 00°00F’€ SHITddNS ONIIVIIIO0 000 0bL-2GL~1
€S°LT 69°296°T LT BST 1€ LTF 00°08€°2 dWOD S NIWIIOM 000°6TL-2GL-1
0L"6T 01-19¢€’¢€T 8ZE€TE’T 06°8LZ'E 00°0p9791 NOIILAGIYINOD YIXOTIWI NOISNHA 000°8TL-2SL-1
08762 €0°9LC 00°0 L6°G6 00°ZLE IITIGYSIA WAL ONOT ADNYIASNI 00€°9TL-2G8L-1
€EET F1°€28°1 00°0 98°¥SS 00°8LE’T FONVENSNI TYLNHA 002" 9T1L-26L~1
LT°82 0E°TT0°T 000 0L'96¢€ 00°80F'T FIIT/9YSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TSL-1
00°FIT  (LZ 0OLL) 9% 60T LZ €LT'9 00°€06°S INNODOV SONIAYS HITYAH 0607 9TL-ZGL-1
88°0€ T ¥69°ST 00°0 65°010°L 00°50L°2T FONVINSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-26L-1
26°81 207068701 Z1°F00‘T 86°0¥5°C 00" TEP’ET NOILAGIVINOD HAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL~ZGL-1
9L"Z¢2 12°€10'22 85 b8V ‘T 6L°98% 9 00005782 ATINOH AWIL-IEYd SHDYM 000°G0L-2GL-1
00°0 00°00€°C 00°0 00°0 00°00£'2 AJ0 A¥d A¥YQd MOIS 00FPOL-CTSL-]
€2°61 08°0€C’¢E 89°L0€E 0Z"69L 007000V ATIOFAA ANAJ I LS-AIVTIYS 082 ¥0L-2GL-1
G161 6L HTT ZIT 8 °9€970T 127665792 00°0L978ET IWIL-TINd SATUYTIYS 000" P0L-2G6L-1
NOILVALSINIWAY - ZSL 3¢
wmuguﬂﬂcmn
pS"G 0S LIV 'LLS 6Z°802°91 0628V ‘1S 007006 ‘826 SANNIATT IV
FS S 06 LIV’LLS 5280291 06°28V ‘1S 007006826 000 1deg Te:
00°00T (0O°SLE) 0070 00°SLY 0070 NOILNGIYLINOD/SNOILYNOU 000°GL9-000-1
09°LS 00°08T‘¢€ 00°62§ 00°0Z€’y 00°006°L TYINTI NOITIAVA 000°£99-000~1
0z €vT (007 8¥%9) 00°SSL 00°8%T°C 00°006°T SNOISSHDNOD 000°059-000-1
00°0¥% 00°0Z¥% 00°0€ 00°08¢ 00°00L SATYS 000°659-000-1
62 LY 00°L8Y'6 00°€€6’y 00°€15’8 00°000’8T SWYIO0Md WIMS 000°879-000-1
0€°0 00°116°6¢C 00768 00°68 00°000‘0€ NIVEL 000 LP9-000-1
16 02T (00°018'¥%) GL 80E'S 00°018°LT 00°000°¢€2 dW¥O AYd 000°6¥9-000-1
£€8°¢ 00°616°C 00°0 00°68 00°000°¢€ TIVEL00d 9YTd SIAI WYUO0Ud TLL 0F9-000~"
0070 00°006°T 000 00°0 007005"T ATYM/NOYE MG 0LL 0b9-000-1
(4308 44 007008°2 00°0 00°006 po-ooL’s TIVEXATION SAAI SKHYYO0Ud 69L°0F9-000-"
6L T 00°6L8°9 00°0 007621 00°000°L AGIHOMY SHAd WYIO0dd 89L°0¥9-000-"
00°0 0070069 00°0 00°0 00°005‘9 TIVELDNSYE SHAd WYdD0dd L9L 0F9-000-T
0070 00700S°L 0070 00°0 00°00S°L SOINITOD $3EI WYYO0Ud 99L°0¥9-000~1
€€7LE 00°088°1 00°0 007021t 00°000°¢€ TIVELIOS L1T00Y STAI WYEOH0Ud S9L°0¥9-000-1
00°00T (00°G2) 00°0 00°62 00°0 TIVELIOS HLOOA SHAAI WYHO0Md 9L 0F9-000-1
zeve 0G°LOV LT 067 L9S'% 06°266°S 00°000°¢€¢ YA200S SAFI WYIO0Md €9L°079-000-1
00°0 00°000°€6L 00°0 00°'0 00°000°€6L INTID 000°995-000~1
000 3¢
sanuas
anNnd SNILVIEdO 'TYHINTS - 101 Pt
asasn ("TYIRIONEY) TYWHON (ASYAUDIA) FASYANONI (TYWIONEY) TYWHON Iasand NOILATEOSHA FIGANN
19049 % FONYTIVE £202/0€/90 HINOW £20C/0€/90 TYNISTEO
ATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOVY FONVYTIYE dLA vZ-£202

dtysumo], sewoyy :
qHaTEq T aE

€20¢/0E/90 SNIANA dOIVEd



9122 6€°€2C Ly'6T 19°€9 00°L8Z NOILAGIYLNOD YHAOTAWA ¥OId 000°'GTL-89L-T
L1722 Z29°816°C 8€°¥S¢T g€ 1¢€8 00°06L‘E ATANOH JWIL-I¥Yd SHDYM 000°50L-89L-T
AJIHONY - 89L 3d
8T 61 61°LLZ S 000 I8 LLL 00°S§S0’% TIYELENSYE - L9 3dag Tel
00°0 00°058°1 00°0 00°0 00°058°T SIMIHS-I SEITddNS SNILYIAIO0 00€°0bL-L9L~T
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00° 006§ SAITddNS ONIIVIIAJO 000°0bL~L9L~T
08°6 81" 18 00°0 Z8°8 00°06 dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-LYL-T
28T LY SE°09 0070 S9°¥S 00°STT NOILNGIYLNOD ¥IXOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-LSL~T
297 LY 99°G8L 00°0 PETVIL 00°006°T ATINOH AWIL-INYd SHDYM 000 G0L-L9L-T
TIVELIANSYd ~ L9L 23d
ZL LT 62°69E'V 00°0 1L 0F6 00°01€’s XIMDOOH ¥00Td/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3deq Tel
0070 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00¥ ONIHSITANd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000°106-99L-T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SIMIHS-1 $EITddNS ONILYYEJO0 00€°0%L-99L-T
0070 007008 00°0 0070 00°008 SHITJANS ONIIVIHAIO 0007 0FPL-99L~T
90° b1 GL 89 0070 GZ 11T 00708 dWOD S NTWXIOM 000°6TL-99L-T
ZL" 82 S6°€91 00°0 G099 00°0€C NOILNGIYINOD ¥IXOTAWA ¥YOId 000°GTL-99L-T
8L°82 6G79€1'T 00°0 v €98 00°000°€ ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHAOYM 000°60L-99L-T
XIMDOH ¥OOTI/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3d
0070 00°L18’€E 00°0 0070 00°LI8’€E TIVELIOS 110dY - ¢9L 3deg Te3
00°0 00°0S6°¢C 00°0 00°0 00°0$6°2 SAOIAYIS QALOTILNOD 000°018-69L~T
0070 00°80T 0070 00°0 00°80T SIMIHS~1 SAITddNS ONIIVIAJO 00E"0bPL-G9L-T
0070 00°6SL 0070 0070 00°6SL SAITAANS ONILTIAIO 000" 0pL-S9L-T
TIVEI1I0S IINA¥Y - G9L 3d
0€"Lb G9°620°L £L9°9839°1 GET0TE’9 00 0bE‘ET ¥AO00S ~ €9L 3ded Tel
0070 00°0ST 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSIYAd NON-STITAANS ONIIVIAJO 00L 0VL~E9L-T
96 LS vS0€9 9.°981 9698 00°00G°T SNOTSSHINOD-SHITAANS SLY 0PL-€9L-T
8996 0L7662°T 0070 o€ ooL’T 00°000°€ SIMIHS-1 SHITddNS ONILYIHdO 00€°0bL-€9L-1
p8°Sh 86°991°¢ 86°8L9 Zh€e8’t 00°000’% SAITIANS ONIIVIAIO 000°0FL-€9L~T
6L°9 Z€°962 9€° L 89°8T 00°6LZ dIWOD S NIWIHOM 000" 6TL-E9L~T
1972 8L°08T G8°LS ZT pET 00°81¢g NOILAGIYINOD MAXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000" GTIL-E9L~T
6L°ZV €LGVE’T Z1°9SL LT BSL’T 007 00T’% ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°G0L~E9L~T
MEDO0S ~ £9L 3d
Z9°91 €T°69T'Y 00°0 L8 0€8 00°000°S SWYYH0dYd SNAZILIO ¥OINAS - z9L 3deg 1ea
2991 €E1°69TY 0070 L8°0€8 00°000°S SHAITAANS ONILYIHAIO 000°0pPL-29L-T
SWYYO0Yd SNAZILIO YOINIS - Z9L 3d
95°€T 96760192 8L°%2T Py 960°Y 00°90Z’0¢€ SWYY90dd WIMS - 19L 3dad te3l
LST0ET  (66°916) 00°0 66916 '€ 00°000°€ AONYNIALNIYH/ SUIVdHT 000°0€6~T9L~-T
LTV S5 0ZT'¥ 8L ¥t Sy 6LT 00°00€‘V SAITddNS ONILYIIIO0 000" 0FL~T9L~T
saxnjTpuad
ANNJ ONILEHdO TRHANID - T0T PU
azasn ("TYIEONAY) TYWION (ASYTIDOHA) ASYAIONI ("TYWRNONEY)  TYVIRION Iasand NOILdI¥DSHEA dIGRON
19049 % AONYTIYL €202/0€/90 HINOW €202/0€/90 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE ALX vZ-£20¢

€202/0£/90 ONIONA JOI¥Ed

drysumo] seuoyg :

HddIdg -4°



00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ NOTINGIYINOD YTXOTIWI NOISNAJ 000°8TL~ZLL-]
PT €T 06°€68°T Z8°LIT 06°982 00°081'¢2 NOIINGIYINOD YAROTAWE ¥OId 000 °STL-ZLL-1
WAl at F0°652°22 80°0VG’T 96 " bVL’E 00°000°92 XTYNOH FWIL-1dV¥d SIDYM 000°60L-CLLA
00°0 007006°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°2 ATMAOH AWIL-TINI SHOYM 001 90L-2LL-1
MELNAD/INYISTId TANIUN - ZLL 3¢
Z9°EL £€5°68%F L6 FET Ly 99€’1 00°968°1 TIVE100d Y14 - TLL 3dsQ Te:
18°SLT  (¥2 0GE) 00°0 [ZARAR:] 00°29¥ SIMIHS-I S®ITddNS ONILYYAd0 00€ 0P L-TLL-T
6€°€T ZZ°SH9 T 6V 8L°66 00°ShL SHITddNS ONILYYAdO 000 0bL-TLL-T
€1°¢ 967907 Z8°0 283 00°01T dWOD S NTWNUOM 000 6TL-TLL-T
ST°Z8 969 [AREN 70" 2¢ 00°6€ NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AAOTAWA ¥OIJd 000°STL-TLL~T
6L EB €018 L8 TLT L6 8Tk 00°008 ATINOH AWIL-INYd STAOYM 000°S0L-TLL-]
TIVEL00d 9V'1d - TLL 3¢
L9762 217196681 £1°Z85°GT 88°¥19°G69 00°285766¢2 FONUNIINIVA 3 SNOILVHEEdO - 0LL 3dea Te:
0070 00°000°s 00°0 00°0 00°000°S AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-1
6L°G9 00°6%6 0070 00°628°T 00°FLL'T AVOdTIVY/ANYT SINIWITIOVY ASYHT 00V 0bP6-0LL-1
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ TYINTY INAWNIINOH 00T 0b6-0LL-]
00°0 0070SL’E 00°0 0070 00°0sL’E TYINTY LETIOL AT9YLId0d 000" 0b6-0LL-1
L1792 ZL sLe’9 Z6°L9S°1T 8z vee’z 00°005’8 TANI TASHIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-0LL-]
L9° LT VL 9T9°€E 00°0 92 €8¢€°T 00°000'S ASNAAXE FTOTHIAA 000 8E£6-0LL~1
88°2¢ PO bEL'6F 08°982°¢ 9€°GGL BT 00°00S‘%9 AONYNILNIYH/ SHIVATd 000 0€6-0LL-]
611 2ET9LL'ET £G VEL 89-€z2’¢c 00°000°LZ SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-]
58°69 ZARAT I 0070 9L LYS'6 00°006'FT ALITIGYIT TVIEANTD FONVINSNI 000°0T6~0LL-]
82761 9L°680°1 00°0 ¥2°09¢C 00°0S€’1 SNOTLYDINNWACD SSATAIIM 001 0S8~-0LL~]
6£°G L9-oLe’z 00°'0 €€°621 007 00%°2 ANOHdITAL 000°068-0LL~]
0T LE 09°¥¥9’22 0070 0F"GSE'ET 00°000°9¢ SHADIAYIS JILOVILNOD 000 0T18~0LL-]
00°0 007 00L’¢E 00°0 000 00°00L’¢E SHIT4dNS SNILVIHJO 000 0bL~-0LL~]
10°LT 08°FFC’T L6°LZT 027562 00°00S°T dWOD S\ NIWEOM 000" 6TL-0LL~]
96°¢ 06°9€9 689 06" €2 007099 NOILAGIMINOD ¥IAOTAWI NOISNEJ 000" 8TL-0LL-]
09°96¢  (€T1°1%T) 0070 €1°961 00°SS INNODOVY SONIAVS HITYEH 060 9TL~0LL~]
87 %2 69°€80'F SerooL T€'60€°T 00°€6£°S NOILNGIYINOD ¥AXOTIWT ¥OId 000°STL~0LL~]
91°2¢2 P9 €IT’E 20" 0G€ 9€°988 00°000°F TYIYOLINYL SHOYM 000" ZTL-0LL-T
0€°9¢ VL GG6 VP 9Z°0G6L'8 9Z"Wh0 ‘91 00°000°19 ATINOH TWIL~I¥Yd STOYM 000°G0L~0LL~T
9s°¢ 61°F0€’S 6€°LS 18°G6T 00°006’s ATINOH AWIL~TINI SHOYM 00T " FOL~0LL~]
AONYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIVIHAO — OLL 3¢
V0oL 9% 869 °T 00°0 bG 821 00°LZ8'T TIVHAZTION - 69L 3daqg Te:
PTLT 9% 129 00°0 ¥S 8ZT 00°0SL SAITddAS ONILYYAd0 000°0FL-69L-]
00°0 00" LL 00°0 0070 00" LL NOILNGIYLNOD ¥IXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000 GTL-69L-1
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 007000°T XTHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHOUM 000°G0L~69L-1
TIVIAIATION - 694 A<
8L°2¢C 66°L66°9 €T°LLE 10°$90°2C 00°290°’6 REIHOWY ~ 89, 3daQ TeE-
00°0 00°088°C 00°0 0070 00°088°2 SNOANYTTAISIN 000°956-89L~1
G591 0% "FEL 00°0 09°6¥%T 007088 SIMIHS-L SEITdANS ONILVYEdO 00€°0pL-89L-1
LZ'v8 18°881 00°0 6T T10’T 00°002°T SAITAdNS ONILVIId0 000" 0%L-89L-1
Z8°81 LL"2ZS 8C°¢ €221 00°69 dWOD S, NTWIEOM 000 6TL-89L-1
SaanjTpuac
aNAd ONILVYEJO TYdINdd - 10T Pt
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYWNON (ISYIEDAA) FSYAIONI (TYIRIONEY) TYIMON 1asang NOILAI¥OSHA FAGAON
1504 % AONYIVE £20Z2/0€/90 HINOW £202/0€/90 TYNISI™O
ATAVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADONYIYE QLA vZ-£20¢

€Z0Z/0€/90 9NIANI JoIdad

drysumog, seuoyg :

d4d139a -4as



88761 L8 808°€6S 8V 661°LE ET VEE LYT 00 EPT ThL STANLIANIAXT TYI
AR 0S LIV ‘LLS GZ 802791 06°28%°16 00°006’826 SANNIATT IV
:aNNd ONILVEIAJO TYEaANdD - T0T pu
88761 L8°808'€6S 87 66T7LE ET PEELYT 00 EVT THL SHINLIANAIXT TV
668 09°L.88°9 000 0% 089 00°89S°L NIVYL - 9., 3ded el
0070 00°SLE 00°0 00°0 00°SLE TA0d TASHIA 3 SYD 0017 8£6-9LL-1
86°1 01°106'F% 00°0 0686 00°000°S AONYNIALNIVA/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-9LL~1
00°00T (06°18%) 00°0 06 18§ 00°0 ONIHSITANd » ONILNI¥d 000" T06-9LL~1
00°0 007 0% 00°0 00°0 007 0% dWOD S« NTWNIOM 000 6TL-9LL-T
00°0 007 €ST 00°0 0070 00°€ST NOTLAGIHLNOD ¥AXOTAWNA ¥OIJA 000°GTL-9LL-1
00°0 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000°¢ ATINOH AWIL~-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-9LL-T
NIVEL - 9LL 3¢
00°0 00°6WL 1T 00°0 0070 00°6pL'1C dWYO AYd - SLL 3dea 1e3
00°0 00°060°T 0070 00" 0 00°060°T ONIHSITENd % SNILNI¥d 000 T06~GLL-T
000 00°009°1 0070 0070 00°009°T S$AITddNS ONILYYIJO 000" 0¥ L~GLL~T
000 007092 00°0 0070 00°09¢ dWOD S NIWIEOM 000 6TL-GLL~T
0070 00°6€EE’T 00°0 00°0 00°6£€’T NOILNGIHINOD HAXOTAWH W¥OIJ 000" GTL-SLL-T
0070 00°00G°LT 00°0 0070 00°00S°LT ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L-GLL-T
dWYD A¥d - GLL 3C
GE'ET 86°G15’GZ 007008 zZ0°0€6°¢€ 00°9%F ‘62 SINIAE TYIDH4S - bLL 3ded Te3
0070 00°006°T 0070 00°0 00°00S°T TYILNTY LATIOL ATEYLN0d 000 0¥6-vLL-T
LS°9 €€ FEG 00°0 L9°G9 00°000°T ONIHSITENd % SNILNI¥Nd 000" T06-FLL-1
Z1°S%h 00°00G‘% 00°008 00-00L’E 00°002‘8 SHOIA¥IS TYNOISSHIOHd 000" LIB-FLL-T
00°0 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008'T SHOIANAES dALOVILNOD 000°018-%LL-T
0070 0070621 0070 0070 00°062°1 MTYM/NOY MG DNILYEEI0 0ST ObL-FLL-T
bS T G9°GES 0T 00°0 SE 9T 00°00L°0T SAITdANS ONILVYAIO 000" 0bL-bLL-T
00°0 007251 00°0 00°0 00°2G1 dWOD S . NIRNOM 000 6TL-FLL~T
00°0 00" %bE 00°0 000 00" F¥E NOILAGIMINOD HAXOTAWA ¥OIJA 000" STL-bLL-T
00°0 00°00S‘% 00°0 00°0 00°005°V ATINOH AWIL-INYd SADYM 000°S0L-bLL~T
SLNIAT TYIDAAS ~ bLL 3C
68°G 8€°62F‘G8 €0°68L°T z9°0s¢e’s 00°08L°06 YALNTD /HATASTAd AOIYN - ZLL 3ded T1e3
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 0070 007 0SL ONINIVYL 3 NOILWONad 000°096-ZLL-T
00°0 00°005°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°006°¢€ TYINDY IETIOL ATIYLI0d 000" 0b6~2LL-T
p1'€ 087 %92°L Gz 821 0G§°GET 00°006"L HONYNHZINIVA/SYIVaad 000°0€6-2LL-1
2L 1T 90" T€G ‘¢ 00°0 b6°89% 00°000'F SHILITILN 000°026-2LL-1
80°8 LY PEV’O 0070 £6°69¢ 00°000°L ALITIAVIT IVEANID HONVEASNI 000°0T6-ZLL~T
0070 00°00S‘% 0070 0070 007006’V ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIUd 000" 106-ZLL-T
0070 00700602 0070 0070 00°006°0¢ SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT18-ZLL~-T
S8 1T vS " 80¢€ 00°0 9% 1% 00°06€ SANd 3 dIHSYAGWIRW 000" %08-ZLL-T
00°0 00°002°TT 00°0 00°0 00°002°1T SAITddNS ONILVIALO 000°0%L-2LL-T
66T LZ"26% 88°¢Z €L L 00° 00§ dWOD S NIWIHOM 000" 6TL-ZLL-T
saanjTpuad
aNnd ONILVYEJO TVdaNID ~ 10T pu
aasn (TYIIONTY) TYIHON (ISYHEOHAA) FASYAYINI (TYWHONEY) TYWION I35adnd NOILATYISIA JAGANN
I9ag % TONYTIYE £202/0€/90 HINOW €202/0€/90 TYNIDINO
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVIVE dILX vZ-€20¢2

€202/0€/90 ONIANI dOI¥Ed

dTysumo], sewoyy :

qdaIya -4



STANLIANEAXHE 3 SHONIAFY 40 I

S0° 1S £9°8097¢€8¢ (€2°166°02) (€9°158°G6) 00" LSL L8T
aNAOA DONILYYHdO TYYENIED - T0T pu
aasn (TYWIONEY) TYINRON (ISYEYDAQ) ISYHUONI (TYINMONEY) "TYIWEON LADANG NOILATYOSUd JHLRON
Lodd % HONYIYd £202/0€/90 HLINOW £20¢2/0€/90 TUYNIDIHEO
HTEYTIVAY d0d ALIAILDY IONYIVE dLA vZ-£202
drtysumo] sewoyr :

€202/0£/90 ONIANE QoIddd
q4aiEa :ae



00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 0070 00°00¢€ dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-T9L-1
00°0 00°909°T 0070 0070 00°909°T NOILNGI¥INOD YAAOTAWH ¥DOIJA 000°GTL-T9L~1
00°0 00700012 0070 0070 00°000°12 ATHNOH FWIL-Id¥d SHAOYM 000°G0L-T9L-1
SWYYD0Yd WIMS - T9L 1c¢
Z1°1¢ 66°10€‘902 LLTBOL’9T T0"€EFT’GS 00°S¥5192 NOIIVILSINIWAY - 26 3deg T3
0070 00°0SL'C 00°0 00°0 00°0SL’Z ONINIVYL ® NOILv¥ONQdd 000°096-2GL-1
00°0 007081 0070 000 00°08T SINIWITIOY HONYNALNIVA 000°9£6-25L-1
0070 00°0SL’Z 00°0 0070 00°0SL°C ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIuUd 000°106-2ZGL~1
0070 00°GLT 000 0070 00°5LZ SHDILON TYDAT 000°006-2SL~1
86179 GZ° 0S¢ 00°009 GL™6F9 00°000°T SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT18-2SL-1
0070 00° 006§ 00°0 0070 00°006§ SHDIAYIES AFIOVEINOD 000°018-25L-1
16701 00°5¢8 00766 00°0%T 00°596 SANA 3 dIHSYHAGWANW 000 ¥08-2G6L~1
0070 00°¢88 00°0 0070 00288 11dny 000 €08-2GL~1
00°0 00°966°0T 0070 000 007955701 A4 NOILWILSINIWNAY 000°008-2GL~1
91°¢ 76 9ze’‘e 0070 8F €L 00°00¥% ‘€ SAITddNS ONILYIAIO 000°0bL~2SL-1
€5°LT 69°296°T LT bST 1€ LTIV 00°08€’Z dWOD § .« NIHIIOM 000" 61L-26L~1
0L 61 0T T9€‘¢€T 82 E€TIE’T 06°8LZ°¢E 00°0F9“9T NOILAGIMINOD ¥AAOTAWH NOISNHJI 000°81L-ZGL-1
08°6¢ €0°9LC 00°0 L6756 00°2ZLE LITIGYSIA WAL ONOT HONYYNSNI 00€°9TL~2SL-1
€€ €T pT-€28‘T 0070 98 7SS 00°8LE’Z ADNYENSNI TYINIAQ 00Z°91L-26L~1
LT 82 0€°T1TI0°T 00°0 0L 96¢€ 00°80%‘T AATT/9YSIA WIEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9T1L-2GL~1
00°FTT (Lz oLL) 9% "60T LZ ELT’9 00°€05°’S INNODDOVY SONIAYS HITYHH 060°9TL-2GL-1
88°0€ T F69°GT 0070 65°0T0°L 00°60L°22 AONTENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL~Z5L-1
26781 Z0°068°0T 2T v00°T 86°0KS’T 00" TER‘ET NOILNGTHINOD HAXOTIWE ¥OId 000 GTL-2GL-1
9L°22 1Z'€10’22 86 b8V ’C 6L°98F°9 00700582 ATHNOH AWII-I¥Vd SHOYM 000°60L-25L-1
00°0 00700€’2 00°0 0070 00°00€°C A40 A¥d A¥Q MDIS 00F " F0L-2SL-1
€2°61 08°0€Z°¢ 89" LOE 02 69L 007000’F ATIOEA ANIJILS-XUYTYS 062" ¥0L-2GL-1
G1'61 6L FIT‘TIT 87 °9€9'0T 127665792 00°0L9’8ET HWIL-TTI0A SATUYTYS 000" F0L~2GL~T
NOTILVALSINIWAY ~ ZSL 3¢
soaInjTpusac
pS'S 0S LIV LLS8 GZ 80Z°9T 06°2Z8% 1S 00°006 ‘826 SHANIATY 1Y
FG'G 0§ LIP‘LLS §2°802‘91 06°2Z8% ‘1S 00°'006°826 000 3dsqg Te3
007001 (00°5LY) 000 00°GLY 00°0 NOIINEIYINOD/SNOITLYNOQ 000°5L9-000-1
09°LS 00°08T°€ 00°62¢S 00°0z€'Y 00°005°¢L TYINAY NOITIAVE 000°L99-000-1
0z €¥T  (00°8F9) 00°SSL 00°8%1°2 00°005°T SNOISSEINOD 000°059-000-1
00°0F 00°02F 00°0¢€ 007082 00°00L SATYS 000°6F9-000-1
6C LY 00°L8F'6 00°€€6°F 00°€15’8 00°000°8T SWYEO0dd WIMS 000°8F9~000-1
0€°0 00°T1I6°62 00°68 0068 00°000°0¢€ NIVYEL 0007 LF9-000-1
16°0CtT (00°018°V) SL°80€’S 00°018°LT 00°000°¢€zZ dWYD AYd 000°S$F9~000-1
€8°¢C 00°616°2 00°0 00°68 00°000°¢ TIVEI00d 9YTd SHAId WYIOH0oud TLLT0FP9~000-1
00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 0070 00°00S°T MTIYM/NNY MG 0LL 0P9~000~1
ZE v 00-008‘c 00°0 00°006 00°00L’E TIVEXHATION SHTI SWYIO0¥d 69L°0¥9-000-1
6L T 00°GL8’9 00°0 00°6¢CT 00°000°L AYEHDYY SUEd WYdDH0dd 89L°0V9-000-1
0070 0070059 00°0 0070 00°005’9 TIVELINSYE SAHA WYI90dd L9L 0F9-000-1
0070 00°00S57L 0070 0070 00°00G6°L SOINITO SHHAI WYYD0dd 99L°0v9~000~1
€E€TLE 00°088°1 000 0070211 00°000°¢c TIVEIJ0S ITNAY SAAI WYIooud G9L°089-000-1
00001 (00°52) 0070 00°s¢ 0070 TIYIA0S HINOX STAI WYIO0dd P9L 0F9-000-1
ZE e 06 LOP’LT 06°L9G°F 05°266°S 00°000‘¢€T ¥ADD0S SEAI WRID0HUd €9L°099-000-1
00°0 00°000°€6L 0070 0070 00°000°¢€6L INYID 000°995-000-1
000 28
sanuaa
aNAd DONILYVIIA0 TYIENID -~ T0T pU
aasn ("TYIWIONTY) TYREON (ISYANOAA) FASYAYONI ("TYINIONEY) TYWION I39dnd NOILdTHDSHA AAGHON
1904 % HONYTIVE €202/0€/90 HINOW €202/0€/90 TYNIDIUO
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALX yZ-£20¢

£20Z2/0€/90 ONIANI QOI¥Id

drysumo], sewoyg :

JddIiEa - ae



9122 6€°€22 Lye6l 19°€9 00°L82C NOILNEIMINOD ¥IAOTAWH ¥OIA 000" STL-89L-1
L1 22 29°816°2 8E°FGC 8€°1€8 0070SL’E ATINOH FWIL-I¥VYd SHOVM 000°50L-89L-1
AIFHOYY - 89L 3
8161 61°LLT E 0070 18" LLL 00°650 ¥ TIVELINSYe - L9L 3deg Te:
00°0 00°068’1 00°0 00°0 00°068‘T SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONILVYAJO 00€ 0P L~L9L~1
00°0 007 00§ 0070 0070 007 00§ SAITAANS ONILVIHIO 000 0% L~L9L-1
086 8118 00°0 z8°8 00°06 dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000°6TL~L9L~1
28 LY SE€'09 00°0 G9° %S 00°GTT NOIINGIYINOD WAXROTAWA ¥DOIJI 000 GTL-L9L-1
Z9° LY 99°68L 00°0 e VIL 00°006°T ATINOH AWIL-I¥Vd SHOYM 000" G0L-L9L-1
TIVELENSYE -~ L9L 3C
ZLLT 6269’V 00°0 TL7 076 00°0TE‘S ADID0H WOOTA/SOINITO HINOXR - 99. 3Ided Te:
0070 00°00% 0070 0070 00" 00V ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥d 000" T06-99L-1
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SIMIHS-1 SHUITddNS ONILYYAdO 00€ " 0VL-99L-1
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 SAITIANS ONILWIAIO 000" 0VL-99L-1
90" b1 GL89 00°0 TARS1 00°08 dWOD S NIWXYOM 000 " 6TL-99L-1
ZL" 82 G6°€9T 0070 5099 00°0£¢ NOIILNGIHINOD MIXOTAWA ¥IIJ 000" GTL-99L-1
8L°8C 6G°9€T'2 00°0 Ty €98 00°000°€ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHOUM 000°S0L-99L-1
XEMOOH ¥0OOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3¢
00°0 00°LI8’E 00°0 00°0 00"LI8’E TIVdLI08 11Ina¥ - 9. 3deqg te:
0070 00°056°C 00°0 00°0 00°056°C SHDIAYES AAIDVILNOD 000°0T18-G9L~1
0070 00°80T 00°0 00°0 00°80T SIMIHS-1L SAITddAS ONILYEAd0 00€° 0% L-G9L-1
00°0 00°6GL 0070 00°0 007 6SL SHITIANS OHNILVIAAO 000" 0FL~G9L~T1
TIVELA0S IINAY - G9L 3¢
0E" LY §9°620°L L9°989°T GE'0IE’Y 00" 0FE’ET ¥EOD0S - £9L 3Idag Te:
0070 00°0ST 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥Ad NON-SAITIANS ONIIVEAJO 00L 0% L-€9L-1
96°LS ¥S 0€9 9L°98T 9v " 698 00°005°T SNOISSIDONOD-SAITAdNS SLYOVL-E9L-1
8999 0L'662°1 00°0 0€700L°T 00°000°€ SIMIHS-I SWITddNS ONILYYAJO0 00€°0VL-E9L~T
v8 Sk 86°99T1°¢ 86°8L9 Zr-ees’t 00°000‘F SHAITJANS ONILVIHAIO 000 0bL-E9L-1
6L°9 ZE€"96¢ 9¢ "L 8981 00°5L2Z dWOD S NIWMHOM 000°6TL~E9L~1
19°20 8L7081 S8 LS 22 el 00°G1¢€ NOIINEIMINOD YHAOTIWH ¥OId 000°STL~E9L-1
6L°ZY €L7SVE’T Z1°9SL LZ BSL'T 00°00T’F ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOUM 000°G0L-€9L-1
¥ED00S - £9L 3IC
2991 EL°69T'V 0070 L8°0€8 00°000°S SWYIO0¥d SNIZILID YOINHS -~ z9. 3dsd Ter
Z29°91 €T'69T°V 00°0 L8°0€8 00°000°S SAITddNS ONILYIIAJO0 000°0bL-29L~1
SWYIO0Ud SNAZILIO ¥OINIS - Z9L 3<
967 €T 9G6°60T°9¢ 8L°¥TT Py 960°V 00-90z‘0¢ SWYIO0Yd WIMS - 19L 3dsg 1e3
LG'0ET  (66°9T16) 00°0 66°916°¢€ 00°000°¢€ HONYNALNI YW/ SAIVdTA 000 0£6-T9L-1
LT ® GG 0ZT'Y 8L V2T Sy 6LT 00°00€’V SAI1TddNS ONILVIHAdO 000°0¥L-T9L-T
saan3Tpusad
UNAJd ONILVYEJO TYHANAD - T0T pu
azsn (TYWONEY) TYWHON (FSYAIDIA) (TYRIONEY) 1a5dnd NOILdI¥DSHEA AAGHON
19049 % AINYIVE £202/0€/90 HINOW €202/0€/90 TYNIDIHO
FTEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dIX vZ-£20¢

€20¢/0€/90 ONIONF CQOI¥HE4

drysumo] seruwoyl :

q4d18a I8



00°00¢

00°0 00" 00¢€ 0070 0070 NOILNGIYINOD ¥IXAOTAWH NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZLL-T
PT°€T 05°€68°T Z8°LIT 06°98¢ 00°081°2 NOILNEIHINOD HIAXOTIWE ¥OId 000°STL-ZLL-T
0V %I p0°552°2¢C 80°0FS’T 96 "bHL’E 00°000°92 ATINOH IWIL-IEYd SHOYM 000°G0L~ZLL-T
0070 00°006°2 0070 00°0 00°005°C ATIN0OH FWIL-TINI SHOYM 00T H0L~2ZLL-T
WHALNAD /IAMESTNd TINLYN - ZLL 3d
Z9°€L €568V L6°FET Ly799€’T 00°968°1 TIYEI00d 9YTd - TLL 3dad Te3
T8°GLT  (pZ-0GE) 00°0 [ZARAR:] 00°29% SIMIHS-I STITAdNS SNILVYIIO 00€°0PL-TLL-T
6E°ET ZZ75%9 VI 6F 8L°66 00°S¥HL $AITdANS ONILVIEJO0 000°0bL-TLL-T
€1 € 967901 zZ8°0 1228 00011 dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-TLL-T
G128 96°9 [AREN v0"Z¢ 00°6€ NOILAGININOD ¥AXOTAWH ¥OIJ 000 GTL-TLL-T
6L"€8 €018 L8 TLT L6°8TF 00° 00§ ATINOH AWIL~-I¥Yd STAOYM 000°G0L~TLL-T
TIYE100d 9V¥Td ~ TLL 3d
L9°52 ZT°L96 68T €£1°Z85'ST 88 p197G9 0072857662 FONUNTILNIVA ¥ SNOIIVYEAO - 0L 3deq Teld
0070 00°000°S 0070 00°0 00°000°S AY¥TILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T
6L7G9 00°6%6 00°0 00°628°1 00°FLL'T AYOITIVE/ANY'T SINANATIOY HASYAT 00F"0¥6-0LL-T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ TYINTY INIRATINDH 00T 0¥6-0LL~T
0070 00°0SL’¢E 0070 0070 00°0SL’¢E TYINTI IATIOL AT9YLd0d 000" 0FP6-0LL~T
L1°92 TL'SLT'9 Z6°L9G°T 8z°vze’'e 00°005’8 104 TISIAIA 5 SYD 001°'8€6~-0LL~T
L9°LZ VL 9T9°¢E 0070 9z €8€’1 00°000°S ASNIAXT TTOIHAA 000°8€6-0LL~T
88°2¢ o bvL6Y 087982°¢ 9€°GSL VT 00°006°%9 AONYNAINIVW/ SHIVATT 000°0€6~0LL~T
6 1T ZET9LL'ET €S bEL 89°€zz’¢e 00°000°LT SHILITILAO 000°026-0LL-T
S8°G9 (2 AR AT I 00°0 9L LYS'6 007 006‘F1 ALITIEYIT TVEEANID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-T
8Z°'61 9L'680'T 0070 vZ'09¢ 00706€°T SNOTIVOINNWAOD SSATAIIM 00T 068~0LL~T
6€°G L9°0L2°T 00°'0 €£°621 00°00% ‘2 ANOHAFTAL 000°068-0LL-T
0T LE 09°Fb9 ‘2T 0070 0b"GGE’ET 00°00079¢ SHOIAYIS QALOTILNOD 000°018-0LL-T
00°0 00°00L’¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00L’¢E SHITddNS ONILYIAdO 0007 0FL~0LL-T
T0°LT 08 %b¥Z’T L67LTZT 0Z°56¢2 00°00S°T dHOD S NAWNEOM 000" 6TL-0LL-T
96'¢ 06°9€9 6879 06°€2 00099 NOIINEI¥INOD ¥HAOTAWH NOISNAJ 000°8TL-0LL-T
09796  (£T°1PD) 00°0 €1°961 00°65% INNODOY SONIAVS HITVIH 060" 9TL-0LL-T
8Z°vC 69°€80°F SET00L 1€°60€°T 00°€6€°S NOIINGIYINOD YHAAOTIWH V¥OTA 000°STL~0LL-T
9122 P9 €IT’E Z0' 0S¢ 9€°988 00°000°F% TYIYOLINYL SHOUM 000 ZTL-0LL-T
0€£°92 bL GG6 ‘DY 9Z°0SL’8 9z ¥F0‘9T 00°000°T9 ATHNOH FWIL-IEVd SEOUM 000°G0L-0LL-T
95 ¢ 6T v0E’S 6€°LS 18°G6T 00°006°S AT4NOH AWIL~TINA SHOUM 00T HOL-0LL-T
FONYNALNIVH % SNOILYEHdO - 0LL 3d
vO°L 9% 8691 000 vS° 821 00°L28°T TIVEAATIOA ~ 694 3daqd Tel
VT LT 9y " 129 000 ¥S° 87T 00°0SL SHITJANS ONILTIAdO 000" 0¥L-69L~T
00°0 00°LL 0070 00°0 00" LL NOITLNGIYINOD YHAAOTINA VYOIJ 000°GSTL-69L-T
0070 007000°1 00°0 000 00°000°T ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°G0L-69L~T
TIVEAFTION - 69L 3d
8L°2¢C 66°L66°9 €T LLT 10°%90°C 00°290'6 AYEHO¥Y - 89L 3deq Te3
00°0 00°088°‘2 00°0 00°0 00°088°¢Z SNOANVTTADSIN 000°956-89L-1T
G691 0b"bEL 0070 09°G¥T 00°088 SIMIHS-1 SHITddNS HNILVIHJIO 00€°0bL~B9L~T
LZ° %8 18881 0070 6T°T10°T 00°00Z°T §AITdANS ONILVEAJIO 000" 0PL~89L-T
Z8°871 LL"ZS 1A €221 00769 dWOD S NEWRMYOM 000" 6TL-89L-T
ssanytpusad
aNAd ONILYYHE40 "TY9ENED ~ T0T PU
aasn (TYRRONEY) "TYIRION (ISYAYDIA) ASYIEONT (TYIRIONEY) TYWNON 1asand NOILdI¥OSHA HIGHAN
19ad % AONYTIVE £202/0€/90 HLNOW £€202/0€/90 TYNIDTHO
ITEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY HONYIVLE dLX vZ-€202

€202/0€/90 ONIANT dOIddd

drysumo] sewoy] :
qJ9aIIq -ae



88°61 L8°8087€6S 8y 661°LE ET"PEC/LYT 00 E€PT’TVL STANLIANIIXT T¥I
143 0§ LIV LLS 62780291 06°28% 1§ 00°006 ‘8¢6 SHNNIATE TYI
$ANNA ONILYIAdO TYYINID - T0T PL
88°61 L87808°€6S 8v 661°LE ET PEEC'LYT 00 EPT THL STINLIANIIXE TV
66°8 09°.88°9 0070 0% 089 00°895°L NIVdL - 9.4, 3deg te3
00°0 00°SLE 0070 0070 00°SLE TANd TASEIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-9LL-1
86T 0T1°106°% 00°0 0686 00°000°S ADNYNALNIVW/ SYIVATY 000 0€6-9LL~1
00°00T (05°186) 00°0 06 18§ 00°'0 ONIHSITENd 7 ONILNI¥d 000" T06-9LL~1
000 007 0% 00°0 00°0 0070V dWOD S NAWNEOM 000" 6TL-9LL~1
00°0 00°€ST 00°0 0070 00" €ST NOILAEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWA YOId 000°GTL-9LL-1
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SHOYM 000°G0L-9LL~T
NIVdL - 9LL 3¢
00°0 00°6bL'TC 00°0 00°0 00°6VL"'1Z dWY¥D A¥d - SLL 3deQ Te3
00°0 00°0S0°T 00°0 00°0 00°0S0’1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000°T106~SLL~1
00°0 00°009°t 00°0 0070 00°009°T SIITAANS ONILTIIJO0 000 0FL-GLL-T
00°0 00°09¢ 0070 0070 00°092 dWOD S\ NIWOM 000" 6TL-SLL-1
0070 00°6€€’T 00°0 0070 00°6€€’T NOILAGIMINOD WAXOTAWE ¥DIJd 000°GTL-GLL-1
00°0 00700S°LT 00°0 0070 00°00S°LT ATINOH AWIL~INYd STOYM 000°S0L-GLL-T
dWYD A¥d - SLL 3C
GETET 86°G1S’ST 007008 20 0€6°¢c 00°9b¥ ‘62 SINIAA TYIDHEAS - pLL 2deg Te3
0070 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T TYINTY LITIOL AT9Y¥Ld0d 000" 0F6-bLL-T
LS9 €€ VEG 00°0 L9769 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNIYd 000°106~FLL~1
Z1°SY 00°005’% 00008 00-00L’¢E 00°002’8 SHOTIAYIES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LT8-VLL-1
00°0 007008°T 000 00°0 00°008°1 SHEDIAYAS CHLOVILNOD 000" 0T8~VLL-T
00°0 00°0S2'T 00°0 00°0 00°052°1 MIYM/NOY NS ONILYYAEIO 0GT ObL-bLL~T
pS°T 69 GES’OT 00°0 GEP9T 00°00L°0T SAITAdNS ONILTIHIO0 000 0bL~bLL~T1
00°0 00°2ST 00°0 00°0 00°2S1 dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000" 6TL~FLL-1
0070 00" pbeE 00°0 00°0 00 v¥e NOILNEIHINOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000" STL-VLL-1
00°0 00°00S’¥ 00°0 0070 00°006°¥% ATYNOH AWIL-INVd SHOYM 000°S0L~FLL-1
SINIAT TYIDHAAS —~ bLL 3C
68°G 8€ 627 ‘S8 €0°68L°T 29°06€’S 00°08L"06 MAINID /IAYASHId TINIYN - ZLL 3deq Te3
00°0 00°0GL 00°'0 0070 00°0SL ONINIYEL ® NOILYDNQd 000°096-2LL~T
00°0 00°00G°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°006°¢€ TYINTY IATI0L ATdVId0d 0007 0¥6-2LL-T
AR 0S"p92°L SZ°8¢1 0S8 °G¢€T 00°006°L HONYNIINIVH/SYIVdEYT 000°0E6~2LL-T
LTI 90 1€S’¢E 00°0 v6°89% 00°000‘F SAILITILO 000°0Z6~ZLL~T
80°8 Ly PED 9 00°0 £€G6°696 007000°L ALITIEVIT TYEANTD TONVHASNI 000°0T6-2LL~T
00°0 007005’V 00°0 00°0 00°006°% ONIHSITENd ¥ SNILNIW¥d 000°T06-2LL-T
0070 00°006°0¢ 0070 00°0 0000502 SADIAGIS TYNOISSHIONd 000°L18-ZLL-T
G811 ¥S " 80€ 0070 9% " TH 00° 0S¢ SANd 3 dTHSHIGWIAN 000 p08-ZLL-T
0070 00°002°1TT 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°TT SAI114dNS ONIIVYAJO 000°0bL-2LL-T
GG T L2 26% 882 EL"L 00 00§ dHOD S, NIWMNYOM 000" 6TL~ZLL~T
saaxnjTpuad
aNNJ ONIIVEAA0 TYEEANID - 0T PU
adasn (TYIRIONEY) TYWHON (ISYIOAd) ASYAEONI (TYRRIONEY) 'TYINMON Iasand NOILAI¥OSHEA HAGHAN
Ie0d % AONYIVL £20Z/0€/90 HINOW £€202/0€/90 TYNIDIUO
FTIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVIVE LA vZ-£20¢

£202/0£/90 ONIANE QOI¥Ed

drysumo], seuwoyg :

H4QI1dq 49



SHANIIANEdXE ¥ SHNNIAEY 40 1

S0° 1§ €9°809 ‘€8¢ (€2°166'02) (£9°168°G6) 00°LSL“LBT
NN ONIIVYAJO IYdEANID - I0T pu
adsn (TYINONEY) "TYIRION (FSYIAYONA) ISYAYONI (TYIMONEY) TYIWION LADand NOILAIY¥DSHA JIGRON
Inag 5 FONVIYE £20Z/0£/90 HINOW £202/0£/90 TYNIDINO
JTEYTIVAY d0d ALIAILOY HdONYIYE ALK rZ-£20¢
drysumo], sewoyg :
J9drdaq I

€202/0£/90 OSNIANI dOI¥Ed



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 26th 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Nature Center Update

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Lynda Thayer will be speaking about Nature Center progress and upcoming grant work.



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 26, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Band Shell Event Request

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Tom Jacoby would like to present a request for an event at Roethke Park Band Shell.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Parks Director will make recommendation
after group presentation and discussion with Parks Commission.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Keeping the Memory Alive
August 16, 2023
Tom and Dee Jacoby and family host a music show with Jake Slater, Elvis Tribute Artist
5:00 PM Tom Jacoby and family greet early arriving guests
5:30 PM Jake Slater setup sound system
5:45 PM Jake Slater sound check, one or two songs
6:00 PM Jacoby family discusses "Keeping Dee's Memory Alive"
6:15 PM Jake's grandfather introduces Jake Slater
* 1950's Elvis music
*  1960's Elvis music
* 1970's Elvis music
8:20 PM Autographs and pictures
9:00 PM Final departures

Estimate 100 to 200 people



Background- Keeping Dee Jacoby's Memory Alive

Tom and Doretha (Dee) Jacoby have been attending Thomas Township picnic in the park
concerts for many years

On Dec 7 2021 Dee Jacoby died from Covid. The pandemic was so bad that a funeral was not
conducted.

Jake Slater (ETA- Elvis Tribute Artist) and his family have been friends with the Jacoby family.
Dee defeated cancer with the help of family, friends, and a great medical team. Jake Slater's
role was one of encouraging words and powerful gospel music.

The time is right to continue to celebrate Dee's life and Jake Slater wanted to play a major role in
keep Dee's memory alive and continuing to celebrate her life with a fun Elvis music concert.



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  June 26th 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Evolution Disc Golf Event Request

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:

Evolution Disc Golf would like to request an event at the park. Tyler is out of town and
has the information about this so there will be more information at the meeting for their
presentation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Parks Director will make recommendation
after presentation and discussion with Parks Commission.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS JUNE 2023

ROETHKE PARK

Day Camp and the Pool are in full operation. Camp enrollment has exceeded
budget already! Swim lessons are down to prior year but we are hopeful they will
pick up. The Rose City train has a “noise” coming from either the transmission or a
bearing on the drive truck, Paul was out of town but will hopefully have it ready
for the concert on Tuesday. We had our first concert of the year which was CEYX
and had a decent turn out considering the weather which was pop up showers.

ROBERTS PARK

Spring soccer season has come to end along with Flag Football. Both programs
had very high participation. Swan Valley varsity soccer has also come to an end, so
we will be pulling all the nets off the field to aerate and fertilize. Eric Whelton will
be running has soccer camp the week of June 19®-June 22", This is his 5" year
doing it. Our Tuesday night Men’s Softball League is doing well, numbers are
down this year for softball.

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction will begin for the new municipal office, pickle ball courts and basketball
court on July 5™, The construction fencing and preparation for work will begin June 26,

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
All of our sports programs have ended for summer. We have Roethke Day Camp
and Swim Lessons going on from June-August at Roethke Park.

1{Page



NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

The electrical work inside the Nature Center is complete along with the lights (still need
two sections of track lights installed). The flooring is going in right now, should be
completed by this meeting! Lynda Thayer will have an update for meeting.

EVENTS

e Nature Center Grand Opening: August 24
e Evening in the Park: September 18"

2|Page



